Thornton, Marisa

From: Thornton, Marisa on behalf of Collections.SubW

Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 10:51 AM

To: Thornton, Marisa

Subject: Fw: FW: Courtesy Copy: This quarter's Subpart W Conference Call Rescheduled for April
21, 2016

From: Nesky, Anthony

Sent: Monday, April 18,2016 5:23 PM

To: Collections.SubW

Subject: FW: FW: Courtesy Copy: This quarter’s Subpart W Conference Call Rescheduled for April 21, 2016

Tony Nesky

Center for Radiation Information and Outreach
Tel: 202-343-9597

nesky.tony@epa.gov

From: Nesky, Anthony

Sent: Monday, April 18, 2016 5:18 PM

To: 'Travis Stills' <stills@frontier.net>

Cc: Schultheisz, Daniel <Schultheisz.Daniel@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: FW: Courtesy Copy: This quarter’s Subpart W Conference Call Rescheduled for April 21, 2016

Dear Mr. Stills:

Your email address “stills@frontier.net” was already on our list--I just noticed that it wasn’t the same as
“travis.stills@frontier.net”, and | wanted to make sure you were getting notifications if you wanted. Sorry to bother
you. However, if you didn’t already receive the message below from April 14, 2016 (it could be in a “junk” or “SPAM”
folder), please let me know.

Tony Nesky

Center for Radiation Information and Outreach
Tel: 202-343-9597

nesky.tony@epa.gov

From: Travis Stills [mailto:stills@frontier.net]

Sent: Monday, April 18, 2016 5:05 PM

To: Nesky, Anthony <Nesky.Tony@epa.gov>

Cc: Schultheisz, Daniel <Schultheisz.Daniel@epa.gov>

Subject: Re: FW: Courtesy Copy: This quarter’s Subpart W Conference Call Rescheduled for April 21, 2016

Dear Mr. Nesky,
I have signed up for these notices using the email I use for official, legal communications - stills@frontier.net. |
have received similar notices regarding the rulemaking at that address, and have used that address to correspond
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with EPA staff and counsel. Thank you for noticing the omission and reinstating my name to the list. Please
ensure use of stills@frontier.net for further correspondence.

In order to ensure accountability and transparency of the ongoing rulemaking, please inquire and let me know
the reason my name/email was removed from the list.

Thank you,
Travis Stills
On 4/18/2016 1:10 PM, Nesky, Anthony wrote:

Dear Ms. Stills:

When | recently checked the Subpart W list to receive notifications about website updates, | noticed
that this email addresses was not on it. Would you like us to add them to the notifications list?

I’'m forwarding you the last announcement from April 14, 2016.

Tony Nesky

Center for Radiation Information and Outreach
Tel: 202-343-9597

nesky.tony@epa.gov
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Subpart W Conference Call April 14, 2016

This quarter’'s Subpart W conference call take place on April 21,
2016 at 11 a.m. EDT, 10 a.m. CDT, 9 a.m. MDT and 8 a.m. PDT. The
call in number is 1-866-299-3188 and the conference code is
2023439765. After entering the conference code press the # key and
you will then be placed into the conference call.

/“ """ \You can unsubscribe or update your subscriptions or e-mail address at any time on your Subscriber
“’, Preferences Page. All you will need is your e-mail address. If you have any questions or problems, please
7 e-mail subscriberhelp.govdelivery.com for assistance.

This service is provided to you at no charge by the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency.
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Travis E. Stills

Energy & Conservation Law
1911 Main Avenue, Suite 238
Durango, Colorado 81301
stills@frontier.net

phone: (970)375-9231

This is a transmission from a law office and may contain information which is
privileged, confidential, and protected. If you are not the proper addressee,
note that

any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents of this message
or any

attachment is prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error,
please

destroy it and notify this office immediately.




Thornton, Marisa

From: Thornton, Marisa on behalf of Collections.SubW
Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 10:52 AM

To: Thornton, Marisa

Subject: Fw: FW: Courtesy Copy: This quarter's Subpart W

_Conference_Call_Rescheduled_for_April_21, 2016

From: Nesky, Anthony

Sent: Monday, April 18,2016 5:23 PM

To: Collections.SubW

Subject: FW: FW: Courtesy Copy: This quarter’s Subpart W _Conference_Call_Rescheduled_for_April_21, 2016

Tony Nesky

Center for Radiation Information and Outreach
Tel: 202-343-9597

nesky.tony@epa.gov

From: sarah@uraniumwatch.org [mailto:sarah@uraniumwatch.org]

Sent: Monday, April 18, 2016 4:58 PM

To: Nesky, Anthony <Nesky.Tony@epa.gov>

Cc: Schultheisz, Daniel <Schultheisz.Daniel@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: FW: Courtesy Copy: This quarter’s Subpart W _Conference_Call_Rescheduled_for_April_21, 2016

Dear Mr. Nesky,

Please add sarah@uraniumwatch.org to the Subpart W list, but not the other
address.

Thank you,

Sarah Fields

-------- Original Message --------

Subject: FW: Courtesy Copy: This quarter’s Subpart W
_Conference_Call_Rescheduled_for_April_21, 2016

From: "Nesky, Anthony" <Nesky.Tony@epa.gov>

Date: Mon, April 18, 2016 1:08 pm

To: "sarah@uraniumwatch.org" <sarah@uraniumwatch.org>,
"sarahmfields@earthlink.net" <sarahmfields@earthlink.net>
Cc: "Schultheisz, Daniel" <Schultheisz.Daniel@epa.gov>
Dear Ms. Fields:

When | recently checked the Subpart W list to receive notifications about website updates, | noticed that these
two email addresses were not on it. Would you like us to add them to the notifications list?



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

This quarter’s Subpart W conference call take place on April 21,
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
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From: Thornton. Marisa on behalf of Collections.SubW

To: Thornton, Marisa
Subject: Fw: ICR - A suggestion
Date: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 10:56:28 AM

From: Johnson, Ann

Sent: Friday, April 29, 2016 12:49 PM
To: Collections.SubW

Subject: FW: ICR - A suggestion

From: Johnson, Ann

Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2016 3:55 PM

To: Schultheisz, Daniel <Schultheisz.Daniel@epa.gov>
Subject: ICR - A suggestion

Dan,

Caryn Muellerleile from our Reg Management Division suggested that you call someone else on the

ICR staff. See http://intranet.epa.gov/icrintra/icr-contacts.html

Katie Saunders
Spencer Clark
Judy Suzuki

Hope it helps!
Ann
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
Subject: Fw: NESHAP Subpart W ICR
Date: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 10:56:43 AM

From: Johnson, Ann

Sent: Friday, April 29, 2016 12:49 PM
To: Collections.SubW

Subject: FW: NESHAP Subpart W ICR

From: Johnson, Ann

Sent: Friday, April 22, 2016 12:46 PM

To: Schultheisz, Daniel <Schultheisz.Daniel@epa.gov>
Subject: Re: NESHAP Subpart W ICR

Hi Dan,
I'm out today, but give me a call on Monday and we can talk. Thanks!

Have a great weekend.

From: Schultheisz, Daniel

Sent: Friday, April 22, 2016 11:06 AM
To: Johnson, Ann

Subject: FW: NESHAP Subpart W ICR

Ann:
We need to find out what has to happen with the ICR we submitted to OMB for the Subpart W
proposal. Reid and | have both followed up with Courtney Kerwin (you may remember that she was

the OMB desk officer at the time), but have not heard back. Can you help us out? Thanks.

Also, I have a note from OGC this morning regarding comments that we did not adequately address
some executive orders. | may want to discuss this with you. Thanks.

Dan

From: Schultheisz, Daniel
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Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2016 4:55 PM
To: Kerwin, Courtney <Kerwin.Courtney@epa.gov>
Subject: FW: NESHAP Subpart W ICR

Courtney:

| have inherited the Subpart W rulemaking from Reid, who retired last month. Can you help with this
question, as well as what needs to happen with this ICR for the final rule? Thanks.

Dan Schultheisz

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Office of Radiation and Indoor Air
Radiation Protection Division

(202) 343-9349

From: Rosnick, Reid

Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2016 11:26 AM

To: Kerwin, Courtney <Kerwin.Courtney@epa.gov>
Cc: Schultheisz, Daniel <Schultheisz.Daniel@epa.gov>
Subject: NESHAP Subpart W ICR

Good morning, Courtney,

I’'m writing to check on the status of the ICR we submitted when we proposed revisions to the
NESHAP Subpart W rule, dated May 2, 2014, SAN 5281. Please let me know if you need more
information. Thanks

Reid

Reid J. Rosnick

US Environmental Protection Agency
Radiation Protection Division
202.343.9563

rosnick.reid@epa.gov
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From: Thornton. Marisa on behalf of Collections.SubW

To: Thornton, Marisa
Subject: Fw: Subpart W QAPP review
Date: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 10:56:59 AM

From: Schultheisz, Daniel

Sent: Monday, May 2, 2016 2:30 PM
To: Collections.SubW

Subject: FW: Subpart W QAPP review

From: Bender, Lindsey

Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2016 5:28 PM

To: Egidi, Philip <Egidi.Philip@epa.gov>; Schultheisz, Daniel <Schultheisz.Daniel@epa.gov>
Cc: Bender, Lindsey <Bender.Lindsey@epa.gov>

Subject: Re: Subpart W QAPP review

Hi Phil,

| will be working from home later tonight-after 7:00. If you want to discuss it tonight that
would be fine with me. My phone number is 703-360-3259. Just email me if you want to do it
tonight.

Lindsey

From: Egidi, Philip

Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2016 5:18 PM
To: Bender, Lindsey; Schultheisz, Daniel
Subject: RE: Subpart W QAPP review

Thanx

OK we can talk about it tomorrow.

Congratulations on retirement! | only have about 8 more years at the rate | am going...
Unless | run out of money first.

PVE

Philip Egidi

Environmental Scientist

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Radiation Protection Division
Washington, DC
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(202) 343-9186 (work)
(970) 209-2885 (Cell) @

“The health of the people is the highest law.”
Cicero (106 - 43 BC)

From: Bender, Lindsey

Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2016 4:58 PM

To: Egidi, Philip <Egidi.Philip@epa.gov>

Cc: Bender, Lindsey <Bender.Lindsey@epa.gov>
Subject: Subpart W QAPP review

HI Phil,

Attached are my comments and track changes to the draft Subpart W QAPP, Rev 1. | have also
attached Information on the Agency quality system requirements (I've given this to others in
RPD and they have found it helpful).

Let's talk about this tomorrow.

Lindsey
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From: Thornton. Marisa on behalf of Collections.SubW

To: Thornton, Marisa
Subject: Fw: Subpart W QAPP review
Date: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 10:57:28 AM

From: Schultheisz, Daniel

Sent: Monday, May 2, 2016 2:30 PM
To: Collections.SubW

Subject: FW: Subpart W QAPP review

From: Egidi, Philip

Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2016 5:19 PM

To: Bender, Lindsey <Bender.Lindsey@epa.gov>; Schultheisz, Daniel <Schultheisz.Daniel@epa.gov>
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

(970) 209-2885 (Cell)

“The health of the peopleisthe highest law.”
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
Date: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 10:57:43 AM

From: Schultheisz, Daniel

Sent: Monday, May 2, 2016 2:30 PM
To: Collections.SubW

Subject: FW: ICR - A suggestion

From: Schultheisz, Daniel

Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2016 4:04 PM

To: Johnson, Ann <Johnson.Ann@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: ICR - A suggestion

Thanks. | see Katie Saunders is also listed for air, so she will be my first stop. Lucky girl.

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
Date: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 10:58:05 AM

From: Schultheisz, Daniel

Sent: Monday, May 2, 2016 2:31 PM
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
Subject: Fw: Comments & Responses in Preamble - Subpart W
Date: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 10:58:19 AM

From: Schultheisz, Daniel

Sent: Monday, May 2, 2016 2:31 PM

To: Collections.SubW

Subject: FW: Comments & Responses in Preamble - Subpart W

From: Seidman, Emily

Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2016 2:59 PM

To: Schultheisz, Daniel <Schultheisz.Daniel@epa.gov>
Subject: Comments & Responses in Preamble - Subpart W

Hi Dan,

As you and | discussed last week, to make sure I’'m using Sonja’s time efficiently, do you know which
comments and responses do you anticipate including in the preamble? In addition to reviewing the
legal comments, I'd like Sonja to focus on the RTCs that will be in the preamble as we will likely have
more time to work with the remainder of the RTC after sending the rule to OMB.

Thanks!

Emily Seidman

Air and Radiation Law Office

Office of General Counsel

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
202-564-0906 | WICN 7409F
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From: Thornton. Marisa on behalf of Collections.SubW

To: Thornton, Marisa
Subject: Fw: Deliberative - Notes from July 2014 Tribal Consultation
Date: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 10:58:35 AM

From: Schultheisz, Daniel

Sent: Monday, May 2, 2016 2:31 PM

To: Collections.SubW

Subject: FW: Deliberative - Notes from July 2014 Tribal Consultation

From: Seidman, Emily

Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2016 1:46 PM

To: Schultheisz, Daniel <Schultheisz.Daniel@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: Deliberative - Notes from July 2014 Tribal Consultation

Thanks! This should be very helpful. Also, | spoke with Pat Childers and resaid he has a file on this
rulemaking and will review it to help respond to the comments.

Emily Seidman

Air and Radiation Law Office

Office of General Counsel

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
202-564-0906 | WICN 7409F

From: Schultheisz, Daniel

Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2016 1:44 PM

To: Seidman, Emily <seidman.emily@epa.gov>

Subject: Deliberative - Notes from July 2014 Tribal Consultation

Emily:

| finally found a hardcopy of the more detailed notes from the UMUT consultation in July 2014. A
scanned copy is attached. Thanks.

Dan
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From: Thornton. Marisa on behalf of Collections.SubW

To: Thornton, Marisa
Subject: Fw: Notes from 4/31/16 Subpart W Workgroup Meeting
Date: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 10:58:52 AM

From: Schultheisz, Daniel

Sent: Monday, May 2, 2016 2:31 PM

To: Collections.SubW

Subject: FW: Notes from 4/31/16 Subpart W Workgroup Meeting

From: Schultheisz, Daniel

Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2016 10:01 AM

To: Mills, Jason <Mills.Jason@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: Notes from 4/31/16 Subpart W Workgroup Meeting

Whatever you can do. My fault for not looking closely enough at the distribution list. There will be
another round, and I'll be glad to talk through the package and answer any questions you may have.
I’'m not aware of any specific issues that Steve Hoffman focused on. Thanks.

From: Mills, Jason

Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2016 9:57 AM

To: Schultheisz, Daniel <Schultheisz.Daniel@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: Notes from 4/31/16 Subpart W Workgroup Meeting

Thank you for providing me with the documents from the last meeting. Unfortunately, it is not
feasible for me to review and provide comments by the end of this week.

Jason Mills, P.E.

Phone: (703) 305-9091

Environmental Engineer

Economics and Risk Analysis Staff

Office of Resource Conservation and Recovery
United States Environmental Protection Agency

SIV0 Bl

From: Schultheisz, Daniel
Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2016 9:38 AM
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From: Thornton. Marisa on behalf of Collections.SubW

To: Thornton, Marisa
Subject: Fw: Notes from 4/31/16 Subpart W Workgroup Meeting
Date: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 10:59:04 AM

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

To: Johnson, Ann <Johnson.Ann@epa.gov>; Ayres, Sara <Ayres.Sara@epa.gov>; Hooper, Charles A.
<Hooper.CharlesA@epa.gov>; Zhen, Davis <Zhen.Davis@epa.gov>; Eagles, Tom
<Eagles.Tom@epa.gov>; Egidi, Philip <Egidi.Philip@epa.gov>; Fairchild, Susan
<Fairchild.Susan@epa.gov>; Brozowski, George <brozowski.george@epa.gov>; Law, Donald
<Law.Donald@epa.gov>; Ginsberg, Marilyn <Ginsberg.Marilyn@epa.gov>; Peake, Tom
<Peake.Tom@epa.gov>; Rosencrantz, Ingrid <Rosencrantz.Ingrid@epa.gov>; Seidman, Emily
<seidman.emily@epa.gov>; Walker, Stuart <Walker.Stuart@epa.gov>; Stahle, Susan
<Stahle.Susan@epa.gov>; Benner, Tim <Benner.Tim@epa.gov>; Mills, Jason <Mills.Jason@epa.gov>
Subject: Notes from 4/31/16 Subpart W Workgroup Meeting
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Workgroup Members:
Notes from last Thursday’s workgroup meeting are attached. Based on our discussion, some items
are highlighted for workgroup consideration. Please let me know if you have questions, or if there is

something missing or not as you remember it. Thanks.

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


mailto:Johnson.Ann@epa.gov
mailto:Ayres.Sara@epa.gov
mailto:Hooper.CharlesA@epa.gov
mailto:Zhen.Davis@epa.gov
mailto:Eagles.Tom@epa.gov
mailto:Egidi.Philip@epa.gov
mailto:Fairchild.Susan@epa.gov
mailto:brozowski.george@epa.gov
mailto:Law.Donald@epa.gov
mailto:Ginsberg.Marilyn@epa.gov
mailto:Peake.Tom@epa.gov
mailto:Rosencrantz.Ingrid@epa.gov
mailto:seidman.emily@epa.gov
mailto:Walker.Stuart@epa.gov
mailto:Stahle.Susan@epa.gov
mailto:Benner.Tim@epa.gov
mailto:Mills.Jason@epa.gov

From: Thornton. Marisa on behalf of Collections.SubW

To: Thornton, Marisa
Subject: Fw: heap?
Date: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 10:59:17 AM

From: Schultheisz, Daniel

Sent: Monday, May 2, 2016 2:32 PM
To: Collections.SubW

Subject: FW: heap?

From: Phil Egidi [mailto:pegidi@tds.net]

Sent: Monday, April 25, 2016 2:31 PM

To: Schultheisz, Daniel <Schultheisz.Daniel@epa.gov>
Subject: FW: heap?

We can remove one sentence from the report!
PVE

From: Steve Cohen [mailto:Steve.Cohen@cotterusa.com]

Sent: Monday, April 25, 2016 2:24 PM

To: Phil Egidi <pegidi@tds.net>

Cc: Jim Cain <jim.cain@cotterusa.com>; Ken Mushinski <Ken.Mushinski@cotterusa.com>
Subject: RE: heap?

Hello Phil:

Good to hear from you. Cotter has no plans to conduct any heap leaching at
the Canon City Mill. We are currently working through the Superfund process
to develop a ROD and then start decommissioning. Consequently, please don’t
include Cotter in the NESHAPS background documentation.

Cheers,

Stephen J. Cohen, PG

Mill Manager

Cotter Corporation (N.S.L.)
PO Box 1750

Canon City, CO 81215
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719-275-7413 x 202 office (Note New Extension)
720-237-2358 cell

steve.cohen@cotterusa.com

* * *

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication is intended to be confidential to the person(s) to whom
it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient or the agent of the intended recipient or if you are
unable to deliver this communication to the intended recipient, you must not read, use or disseminate this
information. If you have received this communication in error, please advise the sender immediately by
telephone and delete this message and any attachments without retaining a copy.

* * *

From: Phil Egidi [mailto:pegidi@tds.net)]

Sent: Monday, April 25, 2016 9:56 AM

To: Steve Cohen <Steve.Cohen@cotterusa.com>
Cc: 'Egidi, Philip' <Egidi.Philip@epa.gov>
Subject: heap?

Steve,

Hope this finds you well.

Once upon a time, Cotter was considering a heap for the top of the secondary.

Now that the mill is gone, is that still a thing or is that no longer in the plans?

| ask because we are working on the background information docs for the NESAHP rulemaking.
If it is no longer in the plans, | don’t want to have mention of it in the background docs.

If Cotter is still considering that, I'll leave mention of it in.

Can’t discuss what is in or not in the rulemaking; this is about background information being current
only.

Teleworking from home today, ergo the home email address instead of EPA...

Thanx,

PVE

“We Train For This...”
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From: Thornton. Marisa on behalf of Collections.SubW

To: Thornton, Marisa
Subject: Fw: NESHAP Subpart W ICR
Date: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 10:59:28 AM

From: Schultheisz, Daniel

Sent: Monday, May 2, 2016 2:34 PM
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

Also, | have a note from OGC this morning regarding comments that we did not adequately address
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
Date: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 10:59:42 AM

From: Schultheisz, Daniel

Sent: Monday, May 2, 2016 2:34 PM
To: Collections.SubW

Subject: FW: NESHAP Subpart W ICR

From: Schultheisz, Daniel

Sent: Friday, April 22, 2016 11:07 AM

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

I have inherited the Subpart W rulemaking from Reid, who retired last month. Can you help with this
guestion, as well as what needs to happen with this ICR for the final rule? Thanks.

Dan Schultheisz
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Office of Radiation and Indoor Air


mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=281E50146D324FCD9F80728E0CDEC4FE-SAVOY, MARISA
mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=13F0F72CC6E4459A99BDE41F2764FB0A-COLLECTIONS
mailto:Thornton.Marisa@epa.gov
mailto:Kerwin.Courtney@epa.gov

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

Subject: Fw: Subpart W Workgroup Meeting

Date: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 10:59:59 AM
Attachments: Declined Subpart W Workaroup Meeting.msa

From: Schultheisz, Daniel

Sent: Monday, May 2, 2016 2:34 PM

To: Collections.SubW

Subject: FW: Subpart W Workgroup Meeting
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Declined: Subpart W Workgroup Meeting

		From

		Algoe-Eakin, Amy

		To

		Schultheisz, Daniel

		Recipients

		Schultheisz.Daniel@epa.gov






From: Algoe-Eakin, Amy
To: Schultheisz. Daniel
Subject: Declined: Subpart W Workgroup Meeting
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From: Thornton. Marisa on behalf of Collections.SubW

To: Thornton, Marisa

Subject: Fw: Meeting Forward Notification: Subpart W Workgroup Meeting
Date: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 11:00:15 AM

Attachments: Meeting Forward Notification Subpart W Workaroup Meeting.msq

From: Schultheisz, Daniel

Sent: Monday, May 2, 2016 2:35 PM

To: Collections.SubW

Subject: FW: Meeting Forward Notification: Subpart W Workgroup Meeting
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Meeting Forward Notification: Subpart W Workgroup Meeting

		From

		Microsoft Outlook

		To

		Schultheisz, Daniel

		Recipients

		Schultheisz.Daniel@epa.gov



Your meeting was forwarded



Hooper, Charles A.  has forwarded your meeting request to additional recipients.



 	Meeting	

 	Subpart W Workgroup Meeting	



 	Meeting Time	

 	Thursday, April 21, 2016 3:00 PM-4:00 PM.	



 	Recipients	

 	Algoe-Eakin, Amy 	



All times listed are in the following time zone: (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)

  _____  


Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server 2016




From: Microsoft Outlook on behalf of Hooper, Charles A.
To: Schultheisz, Daniel
Subject: Meeting Forward Notification: Subpart W Workgroup Meeting

Y our meeting was forwarded
Hooper, Charles A. <mailto:Hooper.CharlesA@epa.gov> has forwarded your meeting request to additional recipients.

Meeting
Subpart W Workgroup Meeting

Meeting Time
Thursday, April 21, 2016 3:00 PM-4:00 PM.

Recipients
Algoe-Eakin, Amy <mailto:Algoe-Eakin.Amy @epa.gov>

All times listed are in the following time zone: (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)

Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server 2016


mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109EF7088051
mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=087C168D065E4CEB8E61D7B4D1946AC8-HOOPER, CHARLES
mailto:Schultheisz.Daniel@epa.gov

From: Thornton. Marisa on behalf of Collections.SubW

To: Thornton, Marisa
Subject: Fw: NESHAP Subpart W ICR
Date: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 11:00:30 AM

From: Schultheisz, Daniel

Sent: Monday, May 2, 2016 2:36 PM
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
I’m writing to check on the status of the ICR we submitted when we proposed revisions to the
NESHAP Subpart W rule, dated May 2, 2014, SAN 5281. Please let me know if you need more

information. Thanks

Reid
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Reid J. Rosnick

US Environmental Protection Agency @
Radiation Protection Division

202.343.9563

rosnick.reid@epa.gov


mailto:rosnick.reid@epa.gov
DSCHULTH
Sticky Note
As we discussed yesterday, this should be page 33.


From: Thornton. Marisa on behalf of Collections.SubW

To: Thornton, Marisa

Subject: Fw: Subpart W Workgroup Meeting

Date: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 11:00:57 AM
Attachments: Accepted Subpart W Workaroup Meeting.msa

From: Schultheisz, Daniel

Sent: Monday, May 2, 2016 2:37 PM

To: Collections.SubW

Subject: FW: Subpart W Workgroup Meeting
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Accepted: Subpart W Workgroup Meeting

		From

		Ayres, Sara

		To

		Schultheisz, Daniel

		Recipients

		Schultheisz.Daniel@epa.gov



 






From: Ayres, Sara
To: Schultheisz. Daniel
Subject: Accepted: Subpart W Workgroup Meeting
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From: Thornton, Marisa on behalf of Collections.SubW

To: Thornton, Marisa

Subject: Fw: FW: Courtesy Copy: This quarter’s Subpart W Conference Call Rescheduled for April 21, 2016
Date: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 11:01:23 AM

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

Sent: Monday, April 18, 2016 6:19 PM

To: Nesky, Anthony <Nesky.Tony@epa.gov>

Cc: Schultheisz, Daniel <Schultheisz.Daniel@epa.gov>

Subject: Re: FW: Courtesy Copy: This quarter’s Subpart W Conference Call Rescheduled for April 21, 2016

| have seen some odd omissions in the past, so thanks for checking the status.

| just looked and can confirm | did receive the April 14 email.

Thanks again,
Travis Stills
On 4/18/2016 3:18 PM, Nesky, Anthony wrote:

Dear Mr. Stills:

Your email address “stills@frontier.net” was already on our list--I just noticed that it wasn’t the same as
“travis.stills@frontier.net”, and | wanted to make sure you were getting notifications if you wanted.
Sorry to bother you. However, if you didn’t already receive the message below from April 14, 2016 (it
could be in a “junk” or “SPAM” folder), please let me know.

Tony Nesky

Center for Radiation Information and Outreach
Tel: 202-343-9597

nesky.ton a.gov

From: Travis Stills [mailto:stills@frontier.net]

Sent: Monday, April 18, 2016 5:05 PM

To: Nesky, Anthony <Nesky.Tony@epa.gov>

Cc: Schultheisz, Daniel <Schultheisz.Daniel @epa.gov>

Subject: Re: FW: Courtesy Copy: This quarter’s Subpart W Conference Call Rescheduled for April
21,2016

Dear Mr. Nesky,

I have signed up for these notices using the email | use for official, legal communications -
stills@frontier.net. | have received similar notices regarding the rulemaking at that address,
and have used that address to correspond with EPA staff and counsel. Thank you for
noticing the omission and reinstating my name to the list. Please ensure use of
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gtills@frontier.net for further correspondence.

In order to ensure accountability and transparency of the ongoing rulemaking, please inquire
and let me know the reason my name/email was removed from the list.

Thank you,
Travis Stills
On 4/18/2016 1:10 PM, Nesky, Anthony wrote;

Dear Ms. Stills:

When | recently checked the Subpart W list to receive notifications about website
updates, | noticed that this email addresses was not on it. Would you like us to add

them to the notifications list?
I’'m forwarding you the last announcement from April 14, 2016.

Tony Nesky
Center for Radiation Information and Outreach

Tel: 202-343-9597
nesky.ton .00V

April 14, 2016

Subpart W Conference Call

This quarter’s Subpart W conference call take place on April 21,
2016 at 11 a.m. EDT, 10 a.m. CDT, 9 a.m. MDT and 8 a.m.

PDT. The call in number is 1-866-299-3188 and the conference code
is 2023439765. After entering the conference code press the # key
and you will then be placed into the conference call.

You can unsubscribe or update your subscriptions or e-mail address at

any time on your Subscriber Preferences Page. All you will need is your

e-mail address. If you have any questions or problems, please e-mail

subscriberhelp.govdelivery.com for assistance.

This service is provided to you at no charge by the U.S. Environmental

Protection Agency.
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Travis E. Stills

Energy & Conservati on Law
1911 Main Avenue, Suite 238
Dur ango, Col orado 81301
stills@rontier.net

phone: (970) 375- 9231

This is a transmssion froma |aw office and may contain
information which is
privileged, confidential, and protected. If you are not the
proper addressee, note that )

any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents of
this nessage or any
attachment is prohibited. If you have received this transm ssion
in error, please
destroy it and notify this office imediately.

Travis E. Stills

Energy & Conservati on Law
1911 Main Avenue, Suite 238
Dur ango, Cblorado 81301
tlllsﬁirontler

phone: (970) 375- 9231

This is a transmission froma law office and nmay contain information which is
pL|V|Ieged, confidential, and protected. If you are not the proper addressee, note
t hat

any discl osure, glng, distribution, or use of the contents of this nessage or any
attachment is proh| ited. If you have received this transmssion in error, please
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
Date: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 11:02:08 AM

From: Schultheisz, Daniel

Sent: Monday, May 2, 2016 2:38 PM

To: Collections.SubW

Subject: FW: FW: Courtesy Copy: This quarter’s Subpart W Conference Call Rescheduled for April 21,
2016

From: Travis Stills [mailto:stills@frontier.net]

Sent: Monday, April 18, 2016 5:05 PM

To: Nesky, Anthony <Nesky.Tony@epa.gov>

Cc: Schultheisz, Daniel <Schultheisz.Daniel@epa.gov>

Subject: Re: FW: Courtesy Copy: This quarter’s Subpart W Conference Call Rescheduled for April 21,
2016

Dear Mr. Nesky,

| have signed up for these notices using the email | use for official, legal communications -
stills@frontier.net. 1 have received similar notices regarding the rulemaking at that address, and
have used that address to correspond with EPA staff and counsel. Thank you for noticing the
omission and reinstating my nameto the list. Please ensure use of stills@frontier.net for further
correspondence.

In order to ensure accountability and transparency of the ongoing rulemaking, please inquire and
let me know the reason my name/email was removed from the list.

Thank you,
Travis Stills
On 4/18/2016 1:10 PM, Nesky, Anthony wrote:

Dear Ms. Stills:

When | recently checked the Subpart W list to receive notifications about website updates, |
noticed that this email addresses was not on it. Would you like us to add them to the
notifications list?

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

You can unsubscribe or update your subscriptions or e-mail address at any

time on your Subscriber Preferences Page. All you will need is your e-mail
address. If you have any questions or problems, please e-mail
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
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nessage or any

attachment is prohibited. If you have received this transm ssion in
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From: Thornton. Marisa on behalf of Collections.SubW

To: Thornton, Marisa
Subject: Fw: FW: Courtesy Copy: This quarter’s Subpart W _Conference_Call_Rescheduled_for_April_21, 2016
Date: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 11:02:26 AM

From: Schultheisz, Daniel

Sent: Monday, May 2, 2016 2:38 PM

To: Collections.SubW

Subject: FW: FW: Courtesy Copy: This quarter’s Subpart W
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

Subject: RE: FW: Courtesy Copy: This quarter’s Subpart W
_Conference_Call_Rescheduled for_ April_21, 2016

Dear Mr. Nesky,

Please add sarah@uraniumwatch.org to the Subpart W list, but not the other
address.

Thank you,

Sarah Fields

———————— Original Message --------

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
"sarahmfields@earthlink.net” <sarahmfields@earthlink.net>

Cc: "Schultheisz, Daniel" <Schultheisz.Daniel@epa.gov>
Dear Ms. Fields:

When | recently checked the Subpart W list to receive notifications about website updates, |
noticed that these two email addresses were not on it. Would you like us to add them to
the notifications list?

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

Y ou can unsubscribe or update your subscriptions or e-mail address at any
time on your Subscriber Preferences Page. All you will need is your e-mail
address. If you have any questions or problems, please e-mall

subscriberhelp.govdelivery.com for assistance.
This serviceis provided to you at no charge by the U.S. Environmental

Protection Agency.
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From: Thornton. Marisa on behalf of Collections.SubW

To: Thornton, Marisa

Subject: Fw: Subpart W Workgroup Meeting

Date: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 11:02:51 AM
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

		Fairchild, Susan

		To

		Schultheisz, Daniel

		Recipients

		Schultheisz.Daniel@epa.gov








From: Eairchild, Susan
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

Date: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 11:03:04 AM
Attachments: Accepted Subpart W Workaroup Meeting.msa

From: Schultheisz, Daniel

Sent: Monday, May 2, 2016 2:57 PM

To: Collections.SubW

Subject: FW: Subpart W Workgroup Meeting
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Accepted: Subpart W Workgroup Meeting

		From

		Johnson, Ann

		To

		Schultheisz, Daniel

		Recipients

		Schultheisz.Daniel@epa.gov








From: Johnson. Ann
To: Schultheisz. Daniel
Subject: Accepted: Subpart W Workgroup Meeting
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From: Thornton. Marisa on behalf of Collections.SubW

To: Thornton, Marisa
Subject: Fw: Courtesy Copy: This quarter’s Subpart W Conference Call Rescheduled for April 21, 2016
Date: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 11:03:28 AM

From: Schultheisz, Daniel

Sent: Monday, May 2, 2016 2:57 PM

To: Collections.SubW

Subject: FW: Courtesy Copy: This quarter’s Subpart W Conference Call Rescheduled for April 21,
2016

From: Nesky, Anthony

Sent: Monday, April 18, 2016 3:11 PM

To: travis.stills@frontier.net

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

us epa radiation protection email updates

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

You can unsubscribe or update your subscriptions or e-mail address at any time on
your Subscriber Preferences Page. All you will need is your e-mail address. If you have
any questions or problems, please e-mail subscriberhelp.govdelivery.com for
assistance.

This service is provided to you at no charge by the U.S. Environmental Protection

Agency.
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From: Thornton. Marisa on behalf of Collections.SubW

To: Thornton, Marisa
Subject: Fw: Courtesy Copy: This quarter’s Subpart W Conference Call Rescheduled for April 21, 2016
Date: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 11:03:48 AM

From: Schultheisz, Daniel

Sent: Monday, May 2, 2016 2:57 PM

To: Collections.SubW

Subject: FW: Courtesy Copy: This quarter’s Subpart W Conference Call Rescheduled for April 21,
2016

From: Nesky, Anthony

Sent: Monday, April 18, 2016 3:08 PM

To: sarah@uraniumwatch.org; sarahmfields@earthlink.net

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
that these two email addresses were not on it. Would you like us to add them to the notifications
list?

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
Subject: Fw: Rescheduled Subpart W Stakeholder Call
Date: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 11:04:09 AM

From: Schultheisz, Daniel

Sent: Monday, May 2, 2016 2:58 PM

To: Collections.SubW

Subject: FW: Rescheduled Subpart W Stakeholder Call

From: Nesky, Anthony

Sent: Monday, April 18, 2016 10:45 AM

To: Schultheisz, Daniel

Subject: Tentative: Rescheduled Subpart W Stakeholder Call

When: Thursday, April 21, 2016 11:00 AM-12:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: 1-866-299-3188, passcode 2023439765#
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From: Thornton. Marisa on behalf of Collections.SubW

To: Thornton, Marisa
Subject: Fw: Rescheduled Subpart W Stakeholder Call
Date: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 11:04:27 AM

From: Schultheisz, Daniel

Sent: Monday, May 2, 2016 2:58 PM

To: Collections.SubW

Subject: FW: Rescheduled Subpart W Stakeholder Call

From: Stahle, Susan

Sent: Monday, April 18, 2016 9:34 AM

To: Schultheisz, Daniel

Subject: Accepted: Rescheduled Subpart W Stakeholder Call

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
Date: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 11:04:43 AM

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

When: Thursday, April 21, 2016 3:00 PM-4:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
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
Date: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 11:05:00 AM

From: Schultheisz, Daniel

Sent: Monday, May 2, 2016 2:58 PM

To: Collections.SubW

Subject: FW: Subpart W Workgroup Meeting

From: Law, Donald

Sent: Monday, April 18, 2016 9:27 AM

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
Date: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 11:05:15 AM

From: Schultheisz, Daniel

Sent: Monday, May 2, 2016 2:58 PM

To: Collections.SubW

Subject: FW: Subpart W Workgroup Meeting

From: Benner, Tim

Sent: Monday, April 18, 2016 8:49 AM

To: Schultheisz, Daniel

Subject: Tentative: Subpart W Workgroup Meeting

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
Date: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 11:05:31 AM

From: Schultheisz, Daniel

Sent: Monday, May 2, 2016 2:59 PM

To: Collections.SubW

Subject: FW: Subpart W Workgroup Meeting

From: Johnson, Ann

Sent: Monday, April 18, 2016 8:39 AM

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
Date: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 11:05:44 AM

From: Schultheisz, Daniel

Sent: Monday, May 2, 2016 2:59 PM

To: Collections.SubW

Subject: FW: Subpart W Workgroup Meeting

From: Seidman, Emily

Sent: Monday, April 18, 2016 8:37 AM

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
Date: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 11:06:11 AM

From: Schultheisz, Daniel

Sent: Monday, May 2, 2016 2:59 PM

To: Collections.SubW

Subject: FW: Rescheduled Subpart W Stakeholder Call

From: Seidman, Emily

Sent: Monday, April 18, 2016 8:36 AM

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
Subject: Fw: Declined: Subpart W Workgroup Meeting
Date: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 11:06:24 AM

From: Schultheisz, Daniel

Sent: Monday, May 2, 2016 2:59 PM

To: Collections.SubW

Subject: FW: Declined: Subpart W Workgroup Meeting

From: Rosencrantz, Ingrid

Sent: Monday, April 18, 2016 8:32 AM

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
Date: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 11:06:47 AM
Attachments: Subpart W Workaroup Meeting.msa

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

		Johnson, Ann; Ayres, Sara; Hooper, Charles A.; Zhen, Davis; Eagles, Tom; Egidi, Philip; Fairchild, Susan; Brozowski, George; Law, Donald; Ginsberg, Marilyn; Peake, Tom; Rosencrantz, Ingrid; Seidman, Emily; Walker, Stuart; Stahle, Susan; Benner, Tim

		Recipients

		Johnson.Ann@epa.gov; Ayres.Sara@epa.gov; Hooper.CharlesA@epa.gov; Zhen.Davis@epa.gov; Eagles.Tom@epa.gov; Egidi.Philip@epa.gov; Fairchild.Susan@epa.gov; brozowski.george@epa.gov; Law.Donald@epa.gov; Ginsberg.Marilyn@epa.gov; Peake.Tom@epa.gov; Rosencrantz.Ingrid@epa.gov; seidman.emily@epa.gov; Walker.Stuart@epa.gov; Stahle.Susan@epa.gov; Benner.Tim@epa.gov



To discuss status of review of draft materials sent on April 8 and answer any questions.



This call should probably not take very long. If you can’t make it, perhaps you can send me a note to let me know if you have any questions so far.



Thanks.




From: Schultheisz, Daniel

To: Johnson. Ann; Ayres, Sara; Hooper, Charles A.; Zhen, Davis; Eagles. Tom; Eqidi, Philip; Fairchild, Susan;
Brozowski, George; Law, Donald; Ginsberg. Marilyn; Peake, Tom; Rosencrantz, Ingrid; Seidman. Emily; Walker
Stuart; Stahle, Susan; Benner, Tim

Subject: Subpart W Workgroup Meeting

To discuss status of review of draft materials sent on April 8 and answer any questions.
This call should probably not take very long. If you can’'t make it, perhaps you can send me a note to let me know if you have any questions so far.

Thanks.
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From: Thornton. Marisa on behalf of Collections.SubW

To: Thornton, Marisa

Subject: Fw: Rescheduled Subpart W Stakeholder Call
Date: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 11:07:05 AM
Attachments: Rescheduled Subpart W Stakeholder Call.msg

From: Schultheisz, Daniel

Sent: Monday, May 2, 2016 2:59 PM

To: Collections.SubW

Subject: FW: Rescheduled Subpart W Stakeholder Call
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Rescheduled Subpart W Stakeholder Call

		From

		Schultheisz, Daniel

		To

		Seidman, Emily; Stahle, Susan; Peake, Tom; Egidi, Philip; Nesky, Anthony

		Recipients

		seidman.emily@epa.gov; Stahle.Susan@epa.gov; Peake.Tom@epa.gov; Egidi.Philip@epa.gov; Nesky.Tony@epa.gov








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
Subject: Fw: Subpart W Monthly
Date: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 11:07:20 AM

From: Schultheisz, Daniel

Sent: Monday, May 2, 2016 3:00 PM
To: Collections.SubW

Subject: FW: Subpart W Monthly

From: Schultheisz, Daniel

Sent: Monday, April 11, 2016 10:18 AM

To: Flynn, Mike

Subject: Accepted: Subpart W Monthly

When: Tuesday, April 19, 2016 4:00 PM-4:30 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: WIC-W Conference Room 1317; Conference Line: 866-299-3188; Conference Code:
2023439356#
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From: Thornton. Marisa on behalf of Collections.SubW

To: Thornton, Marisa
Subject: Fw: Reschedule Subpart W Stakeholder Call
Date: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 11:07:49 AM

From: Schultheisz, Daniel

Sent: Monday, May 2, 2016 3:04 PM

To: Collections.SubW

Subject: FW: Reschedule Subpart W Stakeholder Call

From: Schultheisz, Daniel

Sent: Monday, April 11, 2016 4:54 AM

To: Nesky, Anthony <Nesky.Tony@epa.gov>

Cc: Peake, Tom <Peake.Tom@epa.gov>
Subject: Reschedule Subpart W Stakeholder Call

Tony:

Please reschedule the call for Thursday, April 21 at 11 am. Use Tom's dial-in code
(2023439765). Thanks.

Dan
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From: Thornton. Marisa on behalf of Collections.SubW

To: Thornton, Marisa
Subject: Fw: Section 1 Responses?
Date: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 11:08:03 AM

From: Schultheisz, Daniel

Sent: Monday, May 2, 2016 3:05 PM
To: Collections.SubW

Subject: FW: Section 1 Responses?

From: Seidman, Emily

Sent: Friday, April 08, 2016 12:36 PM

To: Schultheisz, Daniel <Schultheisz.Daniel@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Section 1 Responses?

Dan,

We're still working through some of the more thorny legal responses. As Sue and | discussed with
you last week, it looks like the legal responses are going to be on a separate track from the rest of
the RTC document. Thanks!

Emily Seidman

Air and Radiation Law Office

Office of General Counsel

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
202-564-0906 | WICN 7409F

From: Schultheisz, Daniel

Sent: Wednesday, April 06, 2016 12:17 PM
To: Seidman, Emily <seidman.emily@epa.gov>
Subject: Section 1 Responses?

Emily:

Just checking to see how you are doing in preparing responses to the legal authorities comments. |
am hoping to send the entire package (preamble/rule, RTC, BID/EIA) to the workgroup for review by
COB Friday. If Section 1 can be part of that, great. Otherwise we can move it on a separate track.
Thanks.
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Dan


DSCHULTH
Sticky Note
This looks like it should be page 68.


From: Thornton. Marisa on behalf of Collections.SubW

To: Thornton, Marisa

Subject: Fw: Stakeholder Email addreses
Date: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 11:08:22 AM
Importance: High

From: Schultheisz, Daniel

Sent: Monday, May 2, 2016 3:05 PM

To: Collections.SubW

Subject: FW: Stakeholder Email addreses

From: Nesky, Anthony

Sent: Thursday, April 07, 2016 11:38 AM

To: Schultheisz, Daniel <Schultheisz.Daniel@epa.gov>
Subject: Stakeholder Email addreses

Importance: High

Here are the email address of Subpart W stakeholders that | was able to find.

jennifer@informcolorado.org

sarahmfields@earthlink.net

travis.stills@frontier.net

sarah@uraniumwatch.org

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
Subject: Fw: Subpart W call today - need to drop off at 11:30 am
Date: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 11:08:43 AM

From: Schultheisz, Daniel

Sent: Monday, May 2, 2016 3:05 PM

To: Collections.SubW

Subject: FW: Subpart W call today - need to drop off at 11:30 am

From: Schultheisz, Daniel

Sent: Thursday, April 07, 2016 11:10 AM

To: Stahle, Susan <Stahle.Susan@epa.gov>

Cc: Seidman, Emily <seidman.emily@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: Subpart W call today - need to drop off at 11:30 am

Problems. Apparently they canceled Reid’s conference code and did not tell us. We had planned to
use it for convenience. | called Sarah Fields and explained, she will help get the word out and we will
reschedule.

From: Stahle, Susan

Sent: Thursday, April 07, 2016 9:19 AM

To: Schultheisz, Daniel <Schultheisz.Daniel@epa.gov>

Cc: Seidman, Emily <seidman.emily@epa.gov>

Subject: Subpart W call today - need to drop off at 11:30 am

Hi Dan -

[ will be on the Subpart W call today from 11:00 - 11:30 am, but then I need to drop off for
another call. Twanted to let you know ahead of time as I don’t plan to announce that on the
call itself.

Emily will be on the call so you will have OGC backup during the entire call.
Good luck. ©

Susan Stahle
Attorney-Advisor
Air and Radiation Law Office

Office of General Counsel
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U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
202-564-1272 (ph) @
202-564-5603 (fax)

stahle.susan@epa.gov
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From: Thornton. Marisa on behalf of Collections.SubW

To: Thornton, Marisa
Subject: Fw: Rule Effectiveness materials per your request
Date: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 11:08:57 AM

From: Schultheisz, Daniel

Sent: Monday, May 2, 2016 3:05 PM

To: Collections.SubW

Subject: FW: Rule Effectiveness materials per your request

From: Schultheisz, Daniel

Sent: Wednesday, April 06, 2016 2:57 PM

To: Eagles, Tom <Eagles.Tom@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: Rule Effectiveness materials per your request

Thanks, this was helpful. | am using the first part of the refrigerants.

From: Eagles, Tom

Sent: Monday, April 04, 2016 1:55 PM

To: Schultheisz, Daniel <Schultheisz.Daniel@epa.gov>
Subject: Rule Effectiveness materials per your request

The first five attachments are samples of the way Rule-Effectiveness work was written up in
preambles and Action Memos. There is no template or preferred writeup style -- the main thing is
to describe how you addressed rule-effectiveness as you developed the rule.

The last two attachments are materials that the Administrator and Janet distributed in early 2015 to
kick off the Rule-Effectiveness initiative. I’'m including these materials just in case Reid didn’t pass
them on to you.

From: Schultheisz, Daniel

Sent: Monday, April 04, 2016 7:53 AM

To: Eagles, Tom <Eagles.Tom@epa.gov>

Subject: Rule Effectiveness Language for Subpart W

Tom:

With Reid Rosnick’s retirement, | have inherited the rulemaking for radionuclide NESHAPs subpart
W. Are you aware of any language on rule effectiveness that OAR is keen on seeing, or seems to be
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pretty good? Our OECA workgroup member is not aware of anything that OECA has developed. If
there are examples, that would be useful. Thanks.

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
Date: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 11:09:17 AM

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
Date: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 11:09:30 AM

From: Schultheisz, Daniel

Sent: Monday, May 2, 2016 3:05 PM
To: Collections.SubW

Subject: FW: Section 1 Responses?

From: Seidman, Emily

Sent: Wednesday, April 06, 2016 12:26 PM

To: Schultheisz, Daniel <Schultheisz.Daniel@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Section 1 Responses?

Hi Dan,

I am in the process of developing responses to the legal authorities comments but I’'m not sure | will
have all of the responses completed by Friday. | will work towards that goal, though. | apologize for
the delay; I've been spending time gaining an understanding of the rule, in addition to working on
the comment responses.

Emily

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
Subject: Fw: Reminder: Preamble/Rule Language
Date: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 11:09:54 AM

From: Schultheisz, Daniel

Sent: Monday, May 2, 2016 3:06 PM

To: Collections.SubW

Subject: FW: Reminder: Preamble/Rule Language

From: Johnson, Ann

Sent: Monday, April 04, 2016 12:38 PM

To: Schultheisz, Daniel <Schultheisz.Daniel@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Reminder: Preamble/Rule Language

Dan,

| just wanted to let you know I’'m planning to get you my comments before | leave at the end of the
day tomorrow.

Thanks for your patience.

Ann

From: Schultheisz, Daniel

Sent: Monday, March 28, 2016 11:25 AM

To: Johnson, Ann <Johnson.Ann@epa.gov>; Ayres, Sara <Ayres.Sara@epa.gov>; Hooper, Charles A.
<Hooper.CharlesA@epa.gov>; Zhen, Davis <Zhen.Davis@epa.gov>; Eagles, Tom

<Eagles. Tom@epa.gov>; Egidi, Philip <Egidi.Philip@epa.gov>; Fairchild, Susan
<Fairchild.Susan@epa.gov>; Brozowski, George <brozowski.george@epa.gov>; Law, Donald
<Law.Donald@epa.gov>; Ginsberg, Marilyn <Ginsberg.Marilyn@epa.gov>; Peake, Tom
<Peake.Tom@epa.gov>; Dye, Robert <Dye.Robert@epa.gov>; Rosencrantz, Ingrid
<Rosencrantz.Ingrid@epa.gov>; Seidman, Emily <seidman.emily@epa.gov>; Walker, Stuart
<Walker.Stuart@epa.gov>; Stahle, Susan <Stahle.Susan@epa.gov>; Benner, Tim
<Benner.Tim@epa.gov>

Subject: Reminder: Preamble/Rule Language

All,
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Just a reminder that you have the draft preamble and rule for subpart W for review. Hopefully you
will be able to get your comments in by the end of this week, but we did give you three weeks, which
ends next Tuesday. I've heard from Stuart so far (thank you Stuart!).

| also wanted to give you an idea of next steps. My plan is to have a complete draft package, which
includes the revised rule/preamble, response to comments document, and BID/EIA, to you for

review by the end of next week (April 8). | will be on travel the week of April 11" so it would be best
if you are not waiting on me. With luck, there will not be significant issues raised, which would allow
us to have perhaps one more review before having a package that we agree is ready for OMB
review. | do anticipate a few changes to what is in the current draft, primarily regarding some of the
definitions. | will try to highlight any such changes.

| appreciate your attention as we try to push this through. Please don’t hesitate to get in touch with
me if you have questions. Thanks.

Dan Schultheisz

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Office of Radiation and Indoor Air
Radiation Protection Division

(202) 343-9349

From: Rosnick, Reid

Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2016 7:51 AM

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
<Rosencrantz.Ingrid@epa.gov>; Schultheisz, Daniel <Schultheisz.Daniel@epa.gov>; Seidman, Emily
<seidman.emily@epa.gov>; Walker, Stuart <Walker.Stuart@epa.gov>; Stahle, Susan
<Stahle.Susan@epa.gov>; Benner, Tim <Benner.Tim@epa.gov>

Cc: Schultheisz, Daniel <Schultheisz.Daniel@epa.gov>

Subject: Preamble/Rule Language

All,

| apologize for the delay in sending this out. If you have some time before the workgroup meeting to
review that would be great, but | understand if you don’t. Thanks

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
Subject: Fw: Rule Effectiveness Language for Subpart W
Date: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 11:10:10 AM

From: Schultheisz, Daniel

Sent: Monday, May 2, 2016 3:06 PM

To: Collections.SubW

Subject: FW: Rule Effectiveness Language for Subpart W

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
Subject: Fw: Comments on RTCs
Date: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 11:11:45 AM

From: Stahle, Susan

Sent: Monday, May 2, 2016 3:55 PM
To: Collections.SubW

Subject: FW: Comments on RTCs

Susan Stahle

Attorney-Advisor

Air and Radiation Law Office

Office of General Counsel

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
202-564-1272 (ph)

202-564-5603 (fax)
stahle.susan@epa.gov

From: Schultheisz, Daniel

Sent: Monday, May 02, 2016 1:18 PM

To: Seidman, Emily <seidman.emily@epa.gov>

Cc: Rodman, Sonja <Rodman.Sonja@epa.gov>; Stahle, Susan <Stahle.Susan@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Comments on RTCs

Thanks. | have done an initial read-through and don’t think there is anything we can’t address,
although some of the comments related to the BID/EIA need more scrutiny. | am going to try to
create an overall listing (maybe a spreadsheet) of the sections/issues to help with consolidation.
Some of these topics pop up in too many places, so that should help with the preamble.

In reviewing Section 12 in more detail, | have identified a couple of comments that | think belong in
Section 1. They do not raise new issues, although the first one also makes claims about the
effectiveness of the current work practices.

C. THE EPA SHOULD ISSUE NUMERICAL STANDARDS FOR RADIONUCLIDE
EMISSIONS FROM URANIUM RECOVERY FACILITIES

The EPA should establish a numerical standard for radon emissions. Section 112(d)(2)(D)
allows the EPA to establish a*“design, equipment, work practice, or operational standard”
under Section 112(h)(2) if it is“not feasible... to prescribe or enforce an emission standard.”
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When the EPA decides to issue work practice standards, Section 112(h)(4) requires that “any
standard... shall be promulgated in terms of an emission standard whenever it isfeasible to
promulgate and enforce a standard in such terms.” The hazardous air pollutant program under
Section 112 isaimed at requiring numerical emission standards wherever possible. With
respect to uranium recovery facilities, it is feasible to establish and enforce numerical emission
standards (as evidenced by the current existence of numerical radon flux standards for
“existing impoundments”). Therefore, the EPA should require uranium recovery facilitiesto
monitor their emissions and meet numerical emission standards.

Even if the EPA chooses to issue work practice standards for uranium recovery facilities, it
should ensure that the work practice standards achieve the same or greater level of emissions
reduction as a numerical emission standard would. Legidative history indicates that Congress
intended the degree of protection achieved by work practice standards to be the same as the
degree of protection achieved by numerical emission standards. Legislative History at 8,522-
23. The work practice standards that the EPA is now proposing to adopt as GACT have
resulted in emissions that were higher than what the numerical emission standard allowed. The
EPA should not establish awork practice standard that allows higher emission levelsthan a
numerical standard would permit.

(Comment 0155-35, see full document for supporting evidence)

Clearly, it isfeasible to prescribe and enforce the radon emission standard in Section 61.252(a)
[of CAA]. Clearly, the application of the measurement methodology is practicable and there
are no technological and economic limitations related to the use of the measurement
methodology used to determine compliance with the standard. For 25 years the EPA hasrelied
on an emission standard for the control of radon from uranium mill tailings. EPA has not
demonstrated that this method is unreliable, unfeasible, or has significant technical or
economic limitations. Therefore, thereis no legal basis for eliminating this standard for
existing mill tailings impoundments and replacing it with awork practice standard.

(Comment 0153-143)

From: Seidman, Emily

Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2016 5:39 PM

To: Schultheisz, Daniel <Schultheisz.Daniel@epa.gov>

Cc: Rodman, Sonja <Rodman.Sonja@epa.gov>; Stahle, Susan <Stahle.Susan@epa.gov>
Subject: Comments on RTCs

Dan,

Attached are our comments and suggested edits on the RTC documents. Please reach out with
guestions or if you would like to discuss. You'll see there aren’t many comments on document 12.
We'll take another look at this one after you’ve had a chance to work through Reid’s first cut at

these responses.

We're in progress on the legal RTCs.
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Thanks!

Emily Seidman

Air and Radiation Law Office

Office of General Counsel

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
202-564-0906 | WJICN 7409F



From: Thornton. Marisa on behalf of Collections.SubW

To: Thornton, Marisa
Subject: Fw: EO 13175 - Subpart W NESHAP
Date: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 11:11:58 AM

From: Stahle, Susan

Sent: Monday, May 2, 2016 3:57 PM

To: Collections.SubW

Subject: FW: EO 13175 - Subpart W NESHAP

Susan Stahle

Attorney-Advisor

Air and Radiation Law Office

Office of General Counsel

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
202-564-1272 (ph)

202-564-5603 (fax)
stahle.susan@epa.gov

From: Stahle, Susan

Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2016 4:58 PM

To: Seidman, Emily

Cc: Jefferson, Tricia

Subject: Accepted: EO 13175 - Subpart W NESHAP

When: Monday, April 25, 2016 11:00 AM-11:30 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: Sue's Office?

Yes, you are welcome to meet in my office. See you both Monday!
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From: Thornton. Marisa on behalf of Collections.SubW

To: Thornton, Marisa
Subject: Fw: EO 13175 - Subpart W NESHAP
Date: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 11:12:27 AM

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
Subject: Fw: Subpart W stakeholder call
Date: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 11:12:42 AM

From: Stahle, Susan

Sent: Monday, May 2, 2016 3:58 PM
To: Collections.SubW

Subject: FW: Subpart W stakeholder call

Susan Stahle

Attorney-Advisor

Air and Radiation Law Office

Office of General Counsel

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
202-564-1272 (ph)

202-564-5603 (fax)
stahle.susan@epa.gov

From: Stahle, Susan

Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2016 11:10 AM

To: Seidman, Emily <seidman.emily@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Subpart W stakeholder call

I'mon! ©

Susan Stahle

Attorney-Advisor

Air and Radiation Law Office

Oftfice of General Counsel

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
202-564-1272 (ph)

202-564-5603 (fax)

stahle.susan@epa.gov

From: Seidman, Emily

Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2016 11:03 AM
To: Stahle, Susan <Stahle.Susan@epa.gov>
Subject: Subpart W stakeholder call
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I’'m on the line. Just wanted to check and see whether you’re on as well?

9

Emily Seidman

Air and Radiation Law Office

Office of General Counsel

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
202-564-0906 | WICN 7409F


DSCHULTH
Sticky Note
This should be page 86 (i.e., it should come two pages earlier).


From: Thornton. Marisa on behalf of Collections.SubW

To: Thornton, Marisa
Subject: Fw: Subpart W stakeholder call
Date: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 11:13:00 AM

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
202-564-0906 | WJCN 7409F
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From: Thornton. Marisa on behalf of Collections.SubW

To: Thornton, Marisa
Subject: Fw: Cancelled meeting.
Date: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 11:13:13 AM

From: Stahle, Susan

Sent: Monday, May 2, 2016 3:59 PM
To: Collections.SubW

Subject: FW: Cancelled meeting.

Susan Stahle

Attorney-Advisor

Air and Radiation Law Office

Office of General Counsel

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
202-564-1272 (ph)

202-564-5603 (fax)
stahle.susan@epa.gov

From: Emily Seidman [mailto:emilyseidman@gmail.com]

Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2016 4:11 PM

To: Rodman, Sonja <Rodman.Sonja@epa.gov>; Stahle, Susan <Stahle.Susan@epa.gov>
Cc: Seidman, Emily <seidman.emily@epa.gov>

Subject: Cancelled meeting.

Sub part w meeting is cancelled.

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Thornton. Marisa on behalf of Collections.SubW

To: Thornton, Marisa
Subject: Fw: Subpart W Quarterly Conference Call rescheduled for 4/21
Date: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 11:13:27 AM

From: Stahle, Susan

Sent: Monday, May 2, 2016 4:00 PM

To: Collections.SubW

Subject: FW: Subpart W Quarterly Conference Call rescheduled for 4/21

Susan Stahle

Attorney-Advisor

Air and Radiation Law Office

Office of General Counsel

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
202-564-1272 (ph)

202-564-5603 (fax)
stahle.susan@epa.gov

From: Seidman, Emily

Sent: Friday, April 15, 2016 8:42 AM

To: Stahle, Susan <Stahle.Susan@epa.gov>

Subject: Subpart W Quarterly Conference Call rescheduled for 4/21

Just an FYI.. It looks like the Subpart W Quarterly Conference Call was rescheduled for 4/21 at 11am.

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
Date: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 11:13:42 AM

From: Stahle, Susan

Sent: Monday, May 2, 2016 4:01 PM

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

Sent: Thursday, April 07, 2016 11:12 AM

To: Schultheisz, Daniel <Schultheisz.Daniel@epa.gov>

Cc: Seidman, Emily <seidman.emily@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: Subpart W call today - need to drop off at 11:30 am

Dan -

There is an email distribution list on the Subpart W website. You should email those on it
and tell them what happened. You should also post something on the website. Tony can help
with this. The problem is that we have this obligation under the settlement agreement, and
by not having this call today, we are not meeting that obligation.

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

HiDan -

I will be on the Subpart W call today from 11:00 - 11:30 am, but then I need to drop off for
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

stahle.susan@epa.g oV
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From: Thornton. Marisa on behalf of Collections.SubW

To: Thornton, Marisa
Subject: Fw: Subpart W call today - need to drop off at 11:30 am
Date: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 11:13:58 AM

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
Date: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 11:14:15 AM

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

Sent: Thursday, April 07, 2016 11:03 AM

To: Stahle, Susan <Stahle.Susan@epa.gov>; Schultheisz, Daniel <Schultheisz.Daniel@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Subpart W call today - need to drop off at 11:30 am

Dan, The call in number isn’t working for me. Could you send it to me again? Thanks!

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

stahle.susan@e 04.Z0V
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From: Thornton. Marisa on behalf of Collections.SubW

To: Thornton, Marisa
Subject: Fw: Subpart W call today - need to drop off at 11:30 am
Date: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 11:14:31 AM

From: Stahle, Susan

Sent: Monday, May 2, 2016 4:02 PM

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

It’s not working for me either. This is Reid’s old number - I hope they did not cancel it when
he retired.

I will email Dan....

Susan Stahle

Attorney-Advisor

Air and Radiation Law Office

Oftfice of General Counsel

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
202-564-1272 (ph)

202-564-5603 (fax)

stahle.susan@epa.gov

From: Seidman, Emily
Sent: Thursday, April 07, 2016 11:02 AM
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To: Stahle, Susan <Stahle.Susan@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Subpart W call today - need to drop off at 11:30 am

Is the call in number working for you? | can’t join the call..

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
another call. T wanted to let you know ahead of time as I don’t plan to announce that on the
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
Date: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 11:14:43 AM

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
Date: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 11:15:02 AM

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
Date: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 11:15:12 AM

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

Sent: Thursday, April 07, 2016 8:09 AM

To: Schultheisz, Daniel <Schultheisz.Daniel@epa.gov>

Cc: Ayres, Sara <Ayres.Sara@epa.gov>; Stahle, Susan <Stahle.Susan@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Reminder: Preamble/Rule Language

Great. | work on some NESHAPs and agree that the organization of the preamble is not typical.

From: Schultheisz, Daniel

Sent: Thursday, April 07, 2016 8:06 AM

To: Johnson, Ann <Johnson.Ann@epa.gov>

Cc: Ayres, Sara <Ayres.Sara@epa.gov>; Stahle, Susan <Stahle.Susan@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Reminder: Preamble/Rule Language

Thanks. My goal is to send out a complete revised preamble/rule by COB Friday, along with response
to comments and the draft BID/EIA. Based on some discussions with OGC, the preamble is being
reorganized to be more consistent with some recent NESHAP rules.

From: Johnson, Ann
Sent: Wednesday, April 06, 2016 5:37 PM
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

Sorry for my delay. Attached are some comments and edits. Please be aware that the edits |
provided would need to be checked for accuracy. I'm not sure that they are technically correct.

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

review by the end of next week (April 8). | will be on travel the week of April llth, so it would be best
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
mailto:Dye.Robert@epa.gov
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
Date: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 11:15:29 AM

From: Stahle, Susan

Sent: Monday, May 2, 2016 4:03 PM

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

review by the end of next week (April 8). | will be on travel the week of April 11" 5o it would be best
if you are not waiting on me. With luck, there will not be significant issues raised, which would allow
us to have perhaps one more review before having a package that we agree is ready for OMB
review. | do anticipate a few changes to what is in the current draft, primarily regarding some of the
definitions. I will try to highlight any such changes.

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
Subject: Fw: Subpart W
Date: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 11:15:43 AM

From: Stahle, Susan

Sent: Monday, May 2, 2016 4:03 PM
To: Collections.SubW

Subject: FW: Subpart W

Susan Stahle

Attorney-Advisor

Air and Radiation Law Office

Office of General Counsel

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
202-564-1272 (ph)

202-564-5603 (fax)
stahle.susan@epa.gov

From: Seidman, Emily

Sent: Wednesday, April 06, 2016 11:54 AM
To: Stahle, Susan <Stahle.Susan@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Subpart W

Yep, that works for me. Thanks!

From: Stahle, Susan

Sent: Wednesday, April 06, 2016 11:54 AM
To: Seidman, Emily <seidman.emily@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Subpart W

Sounds good. Do you want to come to my office? I'm in Rm 7502B.

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

Sent: Wednesday, April 06, 2016 11:41 AM
To: Stahle, Susan <Stahle.Susan@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Subpart W

All of those times work for me. How about 17

From: Stahle, Susan

Sent: Wednesday, April 06, 2016 11:35 AM
To: Seidman, Emily <seidman.emily@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Subpart W

Hi --

I'd be happy to talk through your questions with you. | am free today from 1-2, 3-4 and after 4:30 pm. Any of those
times work for you?

Susan Stahle

Attorney-Advisor

Air and Radiation Law Office

Office of General Counsel

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
202-564-1272 (ph)

202-564-5603 (fax)
stahle.susan@epa.gov

From: Seidman, Emily

Sent: Wednesday, April 06, 2016 10:01 AM
To: Stahle, Susan <Stahle.Susan@epa.gov>
Subject: Subpart W

Hi Sue,

I think I'm starting to get my head around Subpart W and what the Rule is requiring (or aiming to require). Along
those lines, I've re-read that draft preamble and have a set of questions. I've focused my questions on the
regulatory text (starting at p. 34). | know that Dan is significantly reworking this draft. But since this is the only
document | have to understand what we're planning to say in the final rule, | thought it made sense to try to start
wrapping my head around it.

If you have time, could we chat through the comments I've made in the regulatory text? No rush, of course. Some
of my comments are just that the preamble and reg text are inconsistent. | assume Dan will correct that, or we can
keep an eye out for it in the next version of the rule.

Thanks so much for your help!

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
Date: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 11:15:59 AM

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
Date: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 11:16:15 AM

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

All of those times work for me. How about 17?

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
Date: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 11:16:35 AM

From: Stahle, Susan

Sent: Monday, May 2, 2016 4:04 PM
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

| think I'm starting to get my head around Subpart W and what the Rule is requiring (or aiming to require). Along
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
Date: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 11:16:52 AM

From: Johnson, Ann

Sent: Wednesday, May 4, 2016 8:43 AM

To: Schultheisz, Daniel

Cc: Stahle, Susan; Seidman, Emily; Collections.SubW

Subject: RE: Notes from 4/31/16 Subpart W Workgroup Meeting

Forget my listing comment. | was thinking major sources.

From: Johnson, Ann

Sent: Tuesday, May 03, 2016 5:11 PM

To: Schultheisz, Daniel <Schultheisz.Daniel@epa.gov>

Cc: Stahle, Susan <Stahle.Susan@epa.gov>; Seidman, Emily <seidman.emily@epa.gov>;
Collections.SubW <Collections.SubW @epa.gov>

Subject: RE: Notes from 4/31/16 Subpart W Workgroup Meeting

Hi Dan,
Sorry for my delay. Attached are some thoughts on the items in the workgroup meeting notes.

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
Date: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 11:17:08 AM

From: Seidman, Emily

Sent: Thursday, May 5, 2016 9:15 AM

To: Collections.SubW

Subject: FW: EO 13175 - Subpart W NESHAP

From: Jefferson, Tricia

Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2016 5:08 PM

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
Subject: Fw: Have you been able to get on the Sub W call?
Date: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 11:17:25 AM

From: Seidman, Emily

Sent: Thursday, May 5, 2016 9:15 AM

To: Collections.SubW

Subject: FW: Have you been able to get on the Sub W call?

From: Rodman, Sonja

Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2016 4:10 PM

To: Seidman, Emily <seidman.emily@epa.gov>
Subject: Have you been able to get on the Sub W call?

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
Date: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 11:17:39 AM

From: Seidman, Emily

Sent: Thursday, May 5, 2016 9:16 AM

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
Date: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 11:17:53 AM

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
Date: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 11:18:09 AM

From: Seidman, Emily

Sent: Thursday, May 5, 2016 9:17 AM

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
Date: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 11:18:21 AM

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
Date: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 11:18:40 AM

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
Date: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 11:18:57 AM

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
Date: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 11:19:12 AM

From: Seidman, Emily

Sent: Thursday, May 5, 2016 9:18 AM

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
Date: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 11:19:27 AM

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
Date: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 11:19:46 AM

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
Date: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 11:20:01 AM

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
Date: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 11:20:22 AM

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
Date: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 11:20:37 AM

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
Date: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 11:20:53 AM

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
Date: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 11:21:12 AM

From: Seidman, Emily

Sent: Thursday, May 5, 2016 9:18 AM
To: Collections.SubW

Subject: FW: Subpart W Monthly

From: Seidman, Emily

Sent: Thursday, April 07, 2016 9:12 AM

To: Flynn, Mike

Subject: Accepted: Subpart W Monthly

When: Tuesday, April 19, 2016 4:00 PM-4:45 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
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
Date: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 11:21:27 AM

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
Date: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 11:21:44 AM

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
Date: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 11:21:56 AM

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
Date: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 11:22:11 AM

From: Seidman, Emily

Sent: Thursday, May 5, 2016 9:19 AM
To: Collections.SubW

Subject: FW: Subpart W

From: Seidman, Emily

Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2016 7:01 AM

To: Rodman, Sonja

Subject: Accepted: Subpart W

When: Tuesday, April 05, 2016 11:00 AM-12:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where:
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From: Thornton. Marisa on behalf of Collections.SubW

To: Thornton, Marisa
Subject: Fw: EO 13175 - Subpart W NESHAP
Date: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 11:22:33 AM

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
Date: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 11:22:48 AM

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
Date: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 11:23:00 AM

From: Seidman, Emily

Sent: Thursday, May 5, 2016 9:20 AM

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

It's not working for me either. This is Reid’s old number - I hope they did not cancel it when
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
Date: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 11:23:20 AM

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
Date: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 11:23:34 AM

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

All of those times work for me. How about 1?
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
Date: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 11:23:46 AM

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
Subject: Fw: UMTRCA question
Date: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 11:24:00 AM

From: Egidi, Philip

Sent: Thursday, May 5, 2016 9:56 AM
To: Collections.SubW

Subject: FW: UMTRCA question

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

From: Wang - CDPHE, Shiya [mailto:shiya.wang@state.co.us]
Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2016 10:54 AM

To: Egidi, Philip <Egidi.Philip@epa.gov>

Subject: Re: UMTRCA question

Hi Phil,
| talked to Tom Gieck about the Maybell site and here is his answer to your question:

Maybell remained open for approximately 10 years from termination of processing until it
was capped. | would not say that it just remained open to the elements for that period of
time as there was a full time staff on site to perform O&M activities which, in the case of
Maybell, consisted of continuously recirculating water from the evaporation pond to the top
of the heap, i.e., heap essentially used to store contaminated process water as well as
control any windblown material from the heap. Any erosional issues associated with the
heap were routinely repaired, site controls maintained, etc.

| have also chatted with Dave Holland from Hecla and checked the draft Durita CRR. Looks
like a 2.5 ft random cover was placed after the operations ceased.

Hope these info help!
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Shiya

On Wed, Apr 20, 2016 at 3:02 PM, Egidi, Philip <Egidi.Philip@epa.gov> wrote:
Shiya,
I hope thisfinds you well. | have a specific question we are trying to answer that you may
be able to help with...

It relates to the Hecla-Durita and the Maybell heap leach piles.

We are trying to figure out if they went into closure (i.e. capped) right away after they
stopped processing, or did they remain open to the elements for some period of time? |
don’'t know as they were capped before | got to CDPHE.

Jerry Goad might remember rather than trying to dig through the records.

John Hamrick would also know, but he retired from Cotter and | don’t have a current email
address....

We are working on afinal rulemaking and need to be accurate in our statements.

Any help you can provide will be appreciated. We are of course on deadline and need the
information soon...

Thanx,

PVE

Philip Egidi

Environmental Scientist

U.S. Environmenta Protection Agency
Radiation Protection Division
Washington, DC

(202) 343-9186 (work)

(970) 209-2885 (Cell)

“The health of the peopleisthe highest law.”
Cicero (106 - 43 BC)

Shiya Wang, Ph.D.
Environmental Protection Specialist
Radiation Program

I.E_

P 303.692.3447 | F303.759.5355
4300 Cherry Creek Drive South, Denver, Colorado 80246-1530

shiva.wang@state.co.us | www.colorado.gov/pacific/cdphe


mailto:Egidi.Philip@epa.gov
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From: Thornton. Marisa on behalf of Collections.SubW

To: Thornton, Marisa
Subject: Fw: UMTRCA question
Date: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 11:24:18 AM

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

Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2016 11:05 AM

To: Schultheisz, Daniel <Schultheisz.Daniel@epa.gov>
Subject: FW: UMTRCA question

Information about heaps and closure...
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

| have also chatted with Dave Holland from Hecla and checked the draft Durita CRR. L ooks
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
address...

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
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tel:%28970%29%20209-2885

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
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From:

To:

Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

Thornton. Marisa on behalf of Collections.SubW
Thornton, Marisa

Fw:

Tuesday, July 12, 2016 11:24:48 AM
Accepted Subpart W - Legal Comments.msa
Subpart W - Legal Comments.msg
Accepted Discuss Subpart W.msg

subpart w.msqa

Accepted Subpart W.msq

Accepted Subpart W.msq

RE Subpart W Legal Comments.msq

From: Rodman, Sonja
Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2016 12:46 PM
To: Collections.SubW

Subject:
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Accepted: Subpart W - Legal Comments

		From

		Rodman, Sonja

		To

		Seidman, Emily

		Recipients

		seidman.emily@epa.gov








Subpart W - Legal Comments

		From

		Seidman, Emily

		To

		Rodman, Sonja

		Recipients

		Rodman.Sonja@epa.gov



Anytime this afternoon is fine for me, so feel free to propose another time if that’s better for you.




Accepted: Discuss Subpart W

		From

		Rodman, Sonja

		To

		Seidman, Emily

		Recipients

		seidman.emily@epa.gov








subpart w

		From

		Seidman, Emily

		To

		Rodman, Sonja

		Recipients

		Rodman.Sonja@epa.gov



Am on the phone with Dan but will be by shortly!



 



Emily Seidman



Air and Radiation Law Office 



Office of General Counsel 



U.S. Environmental Protection Agency



202-564-0906 | WJCN 7409F



 






Accepted: Subpart W

		From

		Rodman, Sonja

		To

		Seidman, Emily

		Recipients

		seidman.emily@epa.gov



 






Accepted: Subpart W

		From

		Rodman, Sonja

		To

		Seidman, Emily

		Recipients

		seidman.emily@epa.gov




RE: Subpart W Legal Comments

		From

		Rodman, Sonja

		To

		Seidman, Emily; Stahle, Susan

		Recipients

		seidman.emily@epa.gov; Stahle.Susan@epa.gov



Yes, I think that would be fine.  Please let him know, however, that as we address other issues we may decide some tweaks to these are needed so he shouldn’t consider these final final.   



 



Sonja L. Rodman, Assistant General Counsel for Air Toxics, Consumer Protection and Indoor Air / Office of General Counsel / U.S. Environmental Protection Agency / (202) 564-4079 / 202-768-2120 (cell)



 



CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message may contain sensitive, privileged information covered by the deliberative process, attorney-client and/or attorney work product privileges. Do not release this message under FOIA without appropriate review. If you are not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, please contact the sender and delete all copies. 



 



From: Seidman, Emily 
Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2016 5:29 PM
To: Rodman, Sonja <Rodman.Sonja@epa.gov>; Stahle, Susan <Stahle.Susan@epa.gov>
Subject: Subpart W Legal Comments



 



The attached incorporates your comments and our discussions (for Issues 1 through 10).  Let me know if you think this is ready to cleanup (accept all track changes) and send to Dan.  Thanks!



 



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
Subject: Accepted: Discuss Subpart W
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

To: Seidman, Emily; Stahle. Susan
Subject: RE: Subpart W Legal Comments
Date: Wednesday, May 11, 2016 10:15:00 AM

Yes, | think that would be fine. Please let him know, however, that as we address other issues we
may decide some tweaks to these are needed so he shouldn’t consider these final final.

Sonja L. Rodman, Assistant General Counsel for Air Toxics, Consumer Protection and Indoor Air /
Office of General Counsel / U.S. Environmental Protection Agency / (202) 564-4079 / 202-768-2120
(cell)

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message may contain sensitive, privileged information covered by the
deliberative process, attorney-client and/or attorney work product privileges. Do not release this message
under FOIA without appropriate review. If you are not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent
responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, please contact the sender and delete all copies.

From: Seidman, Emily

Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2016 5:29 PM

To: Rodman, Sonja <Rodman.Sonja@epa.gov>; Stahle, Susan <Stahle.Susan@epa.gov>
Subject: Subpart W Legal Comments

The attached incorporates your comments and our discussions (for Issues 1 through 10). Let me
know if you think this is ready to cleanup (accept all track changes) and send to Dan. Thanks!

Emily Seidman

Air and Radiation Law Office

Office of General Counsel

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
202-564-0906 | WICN 7409F


mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=A0317B4AB8D34DEF88429D345F238B2A-RODMAN, SONJA
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From: Seidman, Emily

To: Rodman, Sonja
Subject: subpart w
Date: Thursday, May 05, 2016 11:31:19 AM

Am on the phone with Dan but will be by shortly!

Emily Seidman

Air and Radiation Law Office

Office of General Counsel

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
202-564-0906 | WICN 7409F


mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=72F9D570BBDD42FCAF9395261A879295-SEIDMAN, EM
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From: Thornton. Marisa on behalf of Collections.SubW

To: Thornton, Marisa

Subject: Fw:

Date: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 11:25:04 AM
Attachments: RE Whereabouts Wed-Fri.msa

Have you been able to get on the Sub W call.msg

From: Rodman, Sonja

Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2016 12:47 PM
To: Collections.SubW

Subject:
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RE: Whereabouts Wed-Fri

		From

		Rodman, Sonja

		To

		Seidman, Emily

		Recipients

		seidman.emily@epa.gov



Emily, I’m sorry I’ve had such a hard time getting to the Sub W stuff.  I will review as much as I can today, but I may not get to absolutely everything.   I would prefer to focus on the comment responses that are going to be in the preamble itself as our review of the others need not be so expedited.  And yes, I would like to look at the legal responses before those go to Dan. Thanks! – Sonja 



 



Sonja L. Rodman, Assistant General Counsel for Air Toxics, Consumer Protection and Indoor Air / Office of General Counsel / U.S. Environmental Protection Agency / (202) 564-4079 / 202-768-2120 (cell)



 



CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message may contain sensitive, privileged information covered by the deliberative process, attorney-client and/or attorney work product privileges. Do not release this message under FOIA without appropriate review. If you are not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, please contact the sender and delete all copies. 



 



From: Seidman, Emily 
Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2016 9:52 AM
To: Rodman, Sonja <Rodman.Sonja@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Whereabouts Wed-Fri



 



Hi Sonja,



 



For the Subpart W RTCs that Dan prepared and the current draft of the final rule, do you expect to have comments?  Or are you planning to wait until we see the next turn from Dan?  For the current drafts, Dan asked that we send him comments by the end of the week (and I’m going to out on Friday, my compressed day).



 



I anticipate having a draft of the legal comments to you and Sue later today.  I expect you’ll want to take a look at those before I send them to Dan?  



 



Thanks!



Emily



 



 



Emily Seidman



Air and Radiation Law Office 



Office of General Counsel 



U.S. Environmental Protection Agency



202-564-0906 | WJCN 7409F



 



From: Rodman, Sonja 
Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2016 9:46 AM
To: OGC ARLO Air Toxics <OGC_ARLO_Air_Toxics@epa.gov>; OGC ARLO MGMT <OGC_ARLO_MGMT@epa.gov>
Subject: Whereabouts Wed-Fri



 



I will be out at the EIG Training again from Wednesday through Friday this week.  I will check e-mail in the evenings and will keep my cell with me so I will be reachable if something urgent arises.  However, today will be my last day in the office this week.  If you need something before Friday, please let me know soon.  Thanks! – Sonja 



 



Sonja L. Rodman, Assistant General Counsel for Air Toxics, Consumer Protection and Indoor Air / Office of General Counsel / U.S. Environmental Protection Agency / (202) 564-4079 / 202-768-2120 (cell)



 



CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message may contain sensitive, privileged information covered by the deliberative process, attorney-client and/or attorney work product privileges. Do not release this message under FOIA without appropriate review. If you are not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, please contact the sender and delete all copies. 



 






Have you been able to get on the Sub W call?

		From

		Rodman, Sonja

		To

		Seidman, Emily

		Recipients

		seidman.emily@epa.gov







Sent from my iPhone




From: Rodman, Sonja

To: Seidman, Emily
Subject: Have you been able to get on the Sub W call?
Date: Tuesday, April 19, 2016 4:09:46 PM

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Rodman, Sonja

To: Seidman, Emily
Subject: RE: Whereabouts Wed-Fri
Date: Tuesday, April 26, 2016 10:01:00 AM

Emily, I’'m sorry I've had such a hard time getting to the Sub W stuff. | will review as much as | can
today, but | may not get to absolutely everything. | would prefer to focus on the comment
responses that are going to be in the preamble itself as our review of the others need not be so
expedited. And yes, | would like to look at the legal responses before those go to Dan. Thanks! —
Sonja

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

For the Subpart W RTCs that Dan prepared and the current draft of the final rule, do you expect to
have comments? Or are you planning to wait until we see the next turn from Dan? For the current
drafts, Dan asked that we send him comments by the end of the week (and I’'m going to out on
Friday, my compressed day).

| anticipate having a draft of the legal comments to you and Sue later today. | expect you'll want to
take a look at those before | send them to Dan?

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
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To: OGC ARLO Air Toxics <OGC_ARLO_Air_Toxics@epa.gov>; OGC ARLO MGMT
<OGC_ARLO_MGMT@epa.gov>
Subject: Whereabouts Wed-Fri

| will be out at the EIG Training again from Wednesday through Friday this week. | will check e-mail
in the evenings and will keep my cell with me so | will be reachable if something urgent arises.
However, today will be my last day in the office this week. If you need something before Friday,
please let me know soon. Thanks! —Sonja

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
Date: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 11:25:22 AM

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

Sent: Monday, March 14, 2016 2:40 PM

To: Seidman, Emily <seidman.emily@epa.gov>
Subject: Re: Subpart W Monthly

Ok. Let'swalk over together.
Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 14, 2016, at 2:19 PM, Seidman, Emily <seidman.emily@epa.gov> wrote:

Yes, I'm planning to attend. Either Mike or Dan forwarded me the invite last week. |
told Dan that I'm planning to attend in person so | can meet the team.

Emily Seidman

Air and Radiation Law Office

Office of General Counsel

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
202-564-0906 | WICN 7409F

From: Rodman, Sonja On Behalf Of Flynn, Mike
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Sent: Monday, March 14, 2016 2:10 PM

To: Seidman, Emily; Stahle, Susan; Rodman, Sonja; Doster, Brian; Schultheisz, Daniel;
Edwards, Jonathan; Cherepy, Andrea; Rosnick, Reid; Perrin, Alan; Peake, Tom

Cc: Holden, Patricia

Subject: Fw: Subpart W Monthly

When: Tuesday, March 15, 2016 11:00 AM-11:45 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US &
Canada).

Where: WIJC-W Conference Room 1317; Conference Line: 866-299-3188; Conference
Code: 2023439356#

You don't seem to be on the invite for this. Are you possibly available? Thanks.

From: Flynn, Mike

Sent: Thursday, March 10, 2016 11:50 AM

To: Flynn, Mike; Stahle, Susan; Rodman, Sonja; Doster, Brian; Schultheisz, Daniel,
Edwards, Jonathan; Cherepy, Andrea; Rosnick, Reid; Perrin, Alan; Peake, Tom

Cc: Holden, Patricia

Subject: FW: Subpart W Monthly

When: Tuesday, March 15, 2016 11:00 AM-11:45 AM.

Where: WJC-W Conference Room 1317; Conference Line: 866-299-3188; Conference
Code: 2023439356#

From: Flynn, Mike

Sent: Monday, March 07, 2016 12:47 PM

To: Flynn, Mike; Schultheisz, Daniel; Edwards, Jonathan; Cherepy, Andrea; Rosnick,
Reid; Perrin, Alan; Peake, Tom

Cc: Holden, Patricia

Subject: FW: Subpart W Monthly

When: Tuesday, March 15, 2016 11:00 AM-11:45 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US &
Canada).

Where: WIC-W Conference Room 1317; Conference Line: 866-299-3188; Conference
Code: 2023439356#

From: Flynn, Mike

Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2016 10:33 AM

To: Flynn, Mike; Edwards, Jonathan; Cherepy, Andrea; Rosnick, Reid; Perrin, Alan;
Peake, Tom



Cc: Holden, Patricia

Subject: Subpart W Monthly

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

Date: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 11:25:40 AM
Attachments: Monday Mta.msg

Subpart W other toxics work .msg

From: Rodman, Sonja

Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2016 12:49 PM
To: Collections.SubW

Subject:
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Monday Mtg

		From

		Rodman, Sonja

		To

		Stahle, Susan

		Recipients

		Stahle.Susan@epa.gov



Sue,  I set up the Monday meeting just to touch base on Subpart W.  Thanks! – Sonja 

 

Sonja L. Rodman, Assistant General Counsel for Air Toxics, Consumer Protection and Indoor Air / Office of General Counsel / U.S. Environmental Protection Agency / (202) 564-4079 / 202-768-2120 (cell)

 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message may contain sensitive, privileged information covered by the deliberative process, attorney-client and/or attorney work product privileges. Do not release this message under FOIA without appropriate review. If you are not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, please contact the sender and delete all copies. 

 


Subpart W & other toxics work 

		From

		Rodman, Sonja

		To

		Stahle, Susan

		Recipients

		Stahle.Susan@epa.gov








From: Rodman, Sonja

To: Stahle, Susan
Subject: Monday Mtg
Date: Friday, January 29, 2016 11:14:00 AM

Sue, | set up the Monday meeting just to touch base on Subpart W. Thanks! — Sonja
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

Subject: Subpart W & other toxics work
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From: Thornton. Marisa on behalf of Collections.SubW

To: Thornton, Marisa
Subject: Fw: FW: Briefing: Subpart W
Date: Thursday, September 01, 2016 10:07:47 AM

From: Seidman, Emily

Sent: Friday, July 1, 2016 9:19 AM
To: Collections.SubW

Subject: FW: FW: Briefing: Subpart W

From: Seidman, Emily

Sent: Tuesday, May 31, 2016 2:18 PM

To: McCabe, Janet

Subject: Accepted: FW: Briefing: Subpart W

When: Thursday, June 02, 2016 1:00 PM-1:30 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: WJC-N 5400
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From: Thornton. Marisa on behalf of Collections.SubW

To: Thornton, Marisa
Subject: Fw: Subpart W
Date: Thursday, September 01, 2016 10:11:38 AM

From: Seidman, Emily

Sent: Friday, July 1, 2016 9:20 AM
To: Collections.SubW

Subject: FW: Subpart W

From: Seidman, Emily

Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2016 8:46 AM

To: Schultheisz, Daniel <Schultheisz.Daniel@epa.gov>
Subject: Subpart W

Hi Dan,

Following up on our conversation yesterday, could you forward me the version of the rule that went
to OAR for review? And loop me in as you receive feedback from Janet? Thanks!

Emily Seidman | US EPA | Office of General Counsel | Air and Radiation Law Office | Mail Code 2344A |
WJCN 7409F | phone: (202) 564-0906

CONFIDENTIAL communication for internal deliberations only; may contain deliberative, attorney-client,
attorney work product, or otherwise privileged material; do not distribute outside EPA or DOJ.
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From: Thornton. Marisa on behalf of Collections.SubW

To: Thornton, Marisa
Subject: Fw: Subpart W
Date: Thursday, September 01, 2016 10:11:51 AM

From: Seidman, Emily

Sent: Friday, July 1, 2016 9:20 AM
To: Collections.SubW

Subject: FW: Subpart W

From: Seidman, Emily

Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2016 8:49 AM

To: Schultheisz, Daniel <Schultheisz.Daniel@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Subpart W

No problem. Thanks!

From: Schultheisz, Daniel

Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2016 8:48 AM

To: Seidman, Emily <seidman.emily@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Subpart W

Here ‘tis. Sorry | didn’t get this to you yesterday.

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
Date: Thursday, September 01, 2016 10:12:35 AM

From: Seidman, Emily

Sent: Friday, July 1, 2016 9:21 AM
To: Collections.SubW

Subject: FW: Subpart W

From: Seidman, Emily

Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2016 8:25 AM

To: Edwards, Jonathan

Subject: Accepted: Subpart W

When: Wednesday, July 27, 2016 2:00 PM-3:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: DCRoomWest1317; Conference Call 1-866-299-3188; Conference Code 202-343-9775
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From: Thornton. Marisa on behalf of Collections.SubW

To: Thornton, Marisa
Subject: Fw: Sub W Timing
Date: Thursday, September 01, 2016 10:14:39 AM

From: Seidman, Emily

Sent: Friday, July 1, 2016 9:21 AM
To: Collections.SubW

Subject: FW: Sub W Timing

From: Seidman, Emily

Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2016 3:08 PM

To: Rodman, Sonja <Rodman.Sonja@epa.gov>
Subject: Sub W Timing

Dan would like our comments by early next week, with the hope of sending to OAR by the middle or
end or next week.

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
Subject: Fw: Subpart W Briefing
Date: Thursday, September 01, 2016 10:14:50 AM

From: Schultheisz, Daniel

Sent: Monday, July 25, 2016 1:32 PM
To: Collections.SubW

Subject: FW: Subpart W Briefing

From: Schultheisz, Daniel

Sent: Wednesday, June 01, 2016 7:59 AM
To: Law, Donald <Law.Donald@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Subpart W Briefing

I think it can go to others internally.

From: Law, Donald

Sent: Tuesday, May 31, 2016 6:32 PM

To: Schultheisz, Daniel <Schultheisz.Daniel@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Subpart W Briefing

Just want to clarify, is this for the team’s eyes only or can it be sent to others within EPA? My
supervisor is wanting to share with some other groups.

From: Schultheisz, Daniel

Sent: Tuesday, May 31, 2016 2:04 PM

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
<Stahle.Susan@epa.gov>; Benner, Tim <Benner.Tim@epa.gov>; Mills, Jason
<Mills.Jason@epa.gov>; Rodman, Sonja <Rodman.Sonja@epa.gov>

Subject: Subpart W Briefing

Subpart W Workgroup Members:


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
mailto:Rodman.Sonja@epa.gov

Attached is a briefing prepared for the ORIA Acting OD in advance of the package moving to OAR at
the end of the week. Janet McCabe has also requested a briefing on Thursday. It will be only 30
minutes but will probably look similar.

Please feel free to use this briefing for your management as needed. Also please let me know as
soon as possible if you have any concerns with the package moving forward. Thanks.

Dan



From: Thornton. Marisa on behalf of Collections.SubW

To: Thornton, Marisa
Subject: Fw: Subpart W Package Pieces for Review
Date: Thursday, September 01, 2016 10:15:07 AM

From: Schultheisz, Daniel

Sent: Monday, July 25, 2016 1:37 PM

To: Collections.SubW

Subject: FW: Subpart W Package Pieces for Review

From: Lee, Raymond

Sent: Wednesday, June 01, 2016 2:28 PM

To: Schultheisz, Daniel <Schultheisz.Daniel@epa.gov>; Perrin, Alan <Perrin.Alan@epa.gov>; Veal,
Lee <Veal.Lee@epa.gov>; Peake, Tom <Peake.Tom@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: Subpart W Package Pieces for Review

Hi all,

Since | will be out on Friday (and in case the package is ready to go to OAR by then), all you would
need to do is:

- Make 3 copies of every document in the package
- Make CD-RW with all electronic documents included in the package

Then you would need to run it over to the Reg. Management folks. My two contacts there are:

- Ruth Morgan (morgan.ruthw@epa.gov; 564-1326, Room 5442-Y in WJC-N)
- Wendy McQuilkin (mcquilkin.wendy@epa.gov; 564-1348, Room 5442-S in WIC-N)

Let me know if you have any further questions. If something comes up on Friday you can always give
me a call on my cell as well (703-725-8367).

Thanks!

Ray

From: Schultheisz, Daniel
Sent: Wednesday, June 01, 2016 2:08 PM
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To: Perrin, Alan <Perrin.Alan@epa.gov>; Veal, Lee <Veal.Llee@epa.gov>; Peake, Tom

<Peake.Tom@epa.gov>

Cc: Lee, Raymond <Lee.Raymond@epa.gov>
Subject: Subpart W Package Pieces for Review

Attached is a draft Action Memo from Jon to Janet recommending that the rule be submitted for
OMB review. Also attached is a draft memo from Janet to OP requesting same. These are based on
the versions that went with the proposal. Ray is checking to see who the right person in OP is — it
appears that Laura Vaught is now in OCIR, although the websites still list her as AA. | am working on
other pieces of the package, including the draft Action Memo from Janet to Gina that goes with the
post-OMB package for signature.

If Jon is not going to be in the office on Friday, can we get him to sign the memo tomorrow?


mailto:Perrin.Alan@epa.gov
mailto:Veal.Lee@epa.gov
mailto:Peake.Tom@epa.gov
mailto:Lee.Raymond@epa.gov

From: Thornton. Marisa on behalf of Collections.SubW

To: Thornton, Marisa

Subject: Fw: Briefing: Subpart W

Date: Thursday, September 01, 2016 10:15:22 AM
Attachments: Briefing Subpart W.msa

From: Schultheisz, Daniel

Sent: Monday, July 25, 2016 1:38 PM
To: Collections.SubW

Subject: FW: Briefing: Subpart W


mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=281E50146D324FCD9F80728E0CDEC4FE-SAVOY, MARISA
mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=13F0F72CC6E4459A99BDE41F2764FB0A-COLLECTIONS
mailto:Thornton.Marisa@epa.gov

Briefing: Subpart W

		From

		Atkinson, Emily

		To

		Edwards, Jonathan; Cherepy, Andrea; Perrin, Alan; Veal, Lee; Peake, Tom; Schultheisz, Daniel

		Cc

		Seidman, Emily; Rodman, Sonja; Stahle, Susan

		Recipients

		Edwards.Jonathan@epa.gov; Cherepy.Andrea@epa.gov; Perrin.Alan@epa.gov; Veal.Lee@epa.gov; Peake.Tom@epa.gov; Schultheisz.Daniel@epa.gov; seidman.emily@epa.gov; Rodman.Sonja@epa.gov; Stahle.Susan@epa.gov



*** In an effort to conserve Agency resources, our routine approach will be to not provide hard copies of meeting materials.  If your preference is to have a hard copy, please print an individual copy of the briefing document, once it is posted in the meeting notice, in advance of the meeting. ***



To: Janet, McCabe, Jon Edwards, Andrea Cherepy, Alan Perrin, Lee Veal, Tom Peake, Dan Schultheisz

 



Meeting w/ Ms. McCabe.msg

Meeting w/ Ms. McCabe


			From


			Holden, Patricia


			To


			Atkinson, Emily


			Recipients


			Atkinson.Emily@epa.gov





Emily,





 





Per our conversation.





 





The title of the meeting will be “Briefing: Subpart W





 





Attendees:





Jon Edwards





Andrea Cherepy





Alan Perrin





Lee Veal





Tom Peake





Dan Schultheisz





 





Thank You!





 





Patricia Holden





Secretary





Radiation Protection Division





202-343-9458











From: Atkinson, Emily on behalf of McCabe, Janet

To: Edwards, Jonathan; Cherepy. Andrea; Perrin. Alan; Veal, Lee; Peake, Tom; Schultheisz, Daniel
Cc: Seidman, Emily; Rodman, Sonja; Stahle, Susan

Subject: Briefing: Subpart W

Attachments: Meeting w Ms. McCabe.msa

*** |n an effort to conserve Agency resources, our routine approach will be to not provide hard copies of meeting materials. If your preferenceisto
have a hard copy, please print an individual copy of the briefing document, onceit is posted in the meeting notice, in advance of the meeting. ***

To: Janet, McCabe, Jon Edwards, Andrea Cherepy, Alan Perrin, Lee Veal, Tom Peake, Dan Schultheisz
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From: Thornton. Marisa on behalf of Collections.SubW

To: Thornton, Marisa
Subject: Fw: Check in: NTC meeting tomorrow
Date: Thursday, September 01, 2016 10:16:03 AM

From: Schultheisz, Daniel

Sent: Monday, July 25, 2016 1:40 PM

To: Collections.SubW

Subject: FW: Check in: NTC meeting tomorrow

From: Smith, Alisa

Sent: Monday, June 06, 2016 8:15 AM

To: Rosencrantz, Ingrid <Rosencrantz.Ingrid@epa.gov>

Cc: Rowson, David <Rowson.David@epa.gov>; Schultheisz, Daniel <Schultheisz.Daniel@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Check in: NTC meeting tomorrow

Thanks Ingrid and Dan—I'll be a good listener tomorrow and follow up with you if | get any specific
questions.

From: Rosencrantz, Ingrid

Sent: Monday, June 06, 2016 8:13 AM

To: Smith, Alisa <Smith.Alisa@epa.gov>

Cc: Rowson, David <Rowson.David@epa.gov>; Schultheisz, Daniel <Schultheisz.Daniel@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Check in: NTC meeting tomorrow

Hi Alisa, I’'m not invited to the NTC meeting tomorrow so | don’t plan on attending. In short, we have
offered to consult with the Ute Mountain Ute on both the Subpart W rule and 40 CFR Part 192. I've
attached our most recent correspondence to the Ute Mountain Ute. There has been much more
interaction with the Ute Mountain Ute on Subpart W than on 40 CFR 192. I’'m ccing Dan on this
email has he has the lead Subpart W rule and can answer any questions you may have.

Ingrid Rosencrantz

Senior Physical Scientist
Radiation Protection Division
Office of Radiation and Indoor Air
Office of Air and Radiation
202-579-5157

From: Smith, Alisa
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Sent: Monday, June 06, 2016 8:03 AM

To: Rosencrantz, Ingrid <Rosencrantz.Ingrid@epa.gov>
Cc: Rowson, David <Rowson.David@epa.gov>
Subject: Check in: NTC meeting tomorrow

Hi Ingrid,

Are you attending the NTC meeting tomorrow? I'm going on behalf of [ED—this is the first time | will
have participated in this meeting.

| found this in an email from Pat Childers:

The only info given to Janet and Gina was the agenda for wednesday and some info on leaded fuel for
small planes. Oita was given the neshap subpart w info as well which the oria rep should be able to
discuss on Tuesday if Scott Clow brings the issue up.

If you are not going, could you give me a couple of bullets on NESHAP subpart W? | listen to weekly
updates during ORIA Senior Staff meeting so | know the rule went to OAR on 6/3, but if | had to say
more than that, I'd be lost!!

Thanks,

Alisa

%k >k %k sk k

Alisa M. Smith

Deputy Director, Indoor Environments Division
US Environmental Protection Agency
202-343-9372
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From: Thornton. Marisa on behalf of Collections.SubW

To: Thornton, Marisa
Subject: Fw: Check in: NTC meeting tomorrow
Date: Thursday, September 01, 2016 10:16:21 AM

From: Schultheisz, Daniel

Sent: Monday, July 25, 2016 1:41 PM

To: Collections.SubW

Subject: FW: Check in: NTC meeting tomorrow

From: Schultheisz, Daniel

Sent: Monday, June 06, 2016 8:40 AM

To: Smith, Alisa <Smith.Alisa@epa.gov>; Rosencrantz, Ingrid <Rosencrantz.Ingrid@epa.gov>
Cc: Rowson, David <Rowson.David@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: Check in: NTC meeting tomorrow

We did not quite get the rule out on Friday. Hopefully today.

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

Thanks Ingrid and Dan—/’ll be a good listener tomorrow and follow up with you if | get any specific
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

Are you attending the NTC meeting tomorrow? I’'m going on behalf of IED—this is the first time | will
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

%k %k Kk k

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
Subject: Fw: Give you a call around 9 am?
Date: Thursday, September 01, 2016 10:16:33 AM

From: Schultheisz, Daniel

Sent: Monday, July 25, 2016 1:41 PM

To: Collections.SubW

Subject: FW: Give you a call around 9 am?

From: Schultheisz, Daniel

Sent: Monday, June 06, 2016 8:42 AM

To: 'Steve Marschke' <smarschke@scainc.com>
Subject: Give you a call around 9 am?

Follow up on our Friday discussion. Hope that’s not too early. Thanks.

Dan
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From: Thornton. Marisa on behalf of Collections.SubW

To: Thornton, Marisa
Subject: Fw: Give you a call around 9 am?
Date: Thursday, September 01, 2016 10:16:47 AM

From: Schultheisz, Daniel

Sent: Monday, July 25, 2016 1:41 PM

To: Collections.SubW

Subject: FW: Give you a call around 9 am?

From: Steve Marschke [mailto:smarschke@scainc.com]
Sent: Monday, June 06, 2016 8:46 AM

To: Schultheisz, Daniel <Schultheisz.Daniel@epa.gov>
Subject: Re: Give you a call around 9 am?

Sounds good! Already got my coffee, so I'm good to go, Steve

From: Schultheisz, Daniel

Sent: Monday, June 06, 2016 8:42 AM
To: Steve Marschke

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
Subject: Fw: Can you send me the Table 23 figures?
Date: Thursday, September 01, 2016 10:17:01 AM

From: Schultheisz, Daniel

Sent: Monday, July 25, 2016 1:41 PM

To: Collections.SubW

Subject: FW: Can you send me the Table 23 figures?

From: Schultheisz, Daniel

Sent: Monday, June 06, 2016 1:43 PM

To: 'Steve Marschke' <smarschke@scainc.com>
Subject: Can you send me the Table 23 figures?

We'll worry about the others after. Thanks.
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From: Thornton, Marisa on behalf of Collections.SubW

To: Thornton, Marisa

Subject: Fw: National Tribal Caucus (NTC), Agenda for 6/7/16 -OAR"s Call in # and current info provided to on RPD"s - NESHAPS
Subpart W (40CFR 61)

Date: Thursday, September 01, 2016 10:17:47 AM

Attachments: NTC Attendees 2016.docx

NTC-EPA Proaram Leadership Meeting Agenda 6_7_16.docx
Additional Attendees 2016-beth.docx

June 7 IED Talking Pnts for NTC 2016 draft.doc.docx
pastedlmage.png

From: Schultheisz, Daniel

Sent: Monday, July 25, 2016 1:41 PM

To: Collections.SubW

Subject: FW: National Tribal Caucus (NTC), Agenda for 6/7/16 -OAR's Call in # and current info provided to on
RPD's - NESHAPS Subpart W (40CFR 61)

From: Griffin, Chris

Sent: Monday, June 06, 2016 1:44 PM

To: Schultheisz, Daniel <Schultheisz.Daniel@epa.gov>; Rosencrantz, Ingrid <Rosencrantz.Ingrid@epa.gov>
Cc: Smith, Alisa <Smith.Alisa@epa.gov>; Childers, Pat <Childers.Pat@epa.gov>; Shimek, Susie
<Shimek.Susie@epa.gov>; Jackson, Elizabeth <Jackson.Elizabeth@epa.gov>

Subject: FYI: National Tribal Caucus (NTC), Agenda for 6/7/16 -OAR's Call in # and current info provided to on
RPD's - NESHAPS Subpart W (40CFR 61)

Daniel and Ingrid:

Pat, Alisa, Beth and | wanted to make sure that you have all of the necessary information in preparation
for tomorrow's NTC representative w/ OAR @ 1:30 pm to provide your support and expertise.

The call in #is Call-in: 1—866-299-3188‘3' Code: 202-564-9957#

Alisa, Pat and myself will be present in person. If you any additional questions please do not hesitate to
ask us?

What has been provided to Alisa regarding a potential topic area from some NTC memberships based
on what RPD has drafted and sent to add to the Draft -Tribal Air Agenda.

Update on NESHAPS Subpart W rulemaking process,

a) Finalize Revision to National Emission Standard for Hazardous Air Pollutants (NESHAP) for radon emissions for operating mill tailings
(40 CFR 61, subpart W). EPA consulted with the Ute Mountain Ute Tribe in FY 2014 and FY 2015. We held follow up meetings with Ute
Mountain Ute and other interested tribes, as requested, following publication of the final rule in 2015.

For Revision to National Emission Stands for Hazardous Air Pollutants (NESHAP) for radon emissions for operating mill tailings (40 CFR 61,
subpart W):
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Tribal Attendees

2016 National Tribal Operations Committee Meeting





Sharri Venno, Region 1

Houlton Band of Maliseet Indians



Shavonne F. Smith, Region 2

Shinnecock Indian Nation



Darin Steen, Region 4

Catawba Indian Nation



Raymond Toutloff, Region 5

Bois Forte Tribal Government – Nett Lake



Catherine Hollowell, Region 5

Sault Ste. Marie Tribe of Chippewa Indians



Evaristo Cruz, Region 6

Ysleta del Sur Pueblo of Texas



Sara Hill, Region 6

Cherokee Nation



Julia Sage, Region 7

Ponca Tribe of Nebraska



Gerald Wagner, Region 8

Blackfeet Tribe



Scott Clow, Region 8

Ute Mountain Ute Tribe



Jason Walker, Region 8

Flandreau Santee Sioux Tribe



Mark Allen, Region 8

Flandreau Santee Sioux Tribe





Alex Cabillo, Region 9

Hualapai Tribe

National Tribal Water Council



Paula Britton, Region 9

Round Valley Indian Tribes



Clifford Banuelos, Region 9

Elko Band Council



Debra Lekanoff, Region 10

Swinomish Indian Tribal Community



Lee Juan Tyler, Region 10

Shoshone Bannock Tribes



Billy Maines, Region 10 Alaska

Curyung Tribe



Victoria “Sissy” Kotongan, Region 10 Alaska 

Native Village of Unalakleet

[bookmark: _GoBack]Tribal Waste Response & Assistance Progr











image1.jpeg







image2.jpeg

o United States
N Environmental Protection
Y4 Agency










[image: mod_realestate_Invoice][image: epa_seal v8 copy2.png]                                                                         NTC and EPA Program Leadership Meetings















AGENDA  •  Tuesday, June 7, 2016



William Jefferson Clinton – South, Room 6045

1200 Constitution Ave. Washington, D.C.

Conference Call: 1-866-299-3188; code 2025649957#



Time

Discussion Topic

Facilitators

8:00 am – 8:15 am

Opening Remarks and Invocation

Coffee and donuts provided

8:15 am – 9:45 am

Discussion with Office of Enforcement and Compliance Assurance



9:45 am – 10:00 am

Break



10:00 am – 12:00 pm

Discussion with Office of International and Tribal Affairs









12:00 pm – 1:30 pm

Lunch



1:30 pm – 3:00 pm

Discussion with Office of Air and Radiation



3:00 pm – 3:15 pm

Break



3:15 pm – 4:45 pm

[bookmark: _GoBack]Discussion with the Office of Research and Development’s Tribal Science Council



4:45 pm – 5:00 pm

Wrap-up
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Additional Attendees

2016 National Tribal Operations Committee Meeting





Alexandra Dapolito Dunn

Environmental Council of the States

Executive Director



Diane Barton

Columbia River Inter-Tribal Fish Consortium

National Tribal Toxics Council



Fred E. Corey 

Aroostook Bank of Micmacs

Tribal Pesticide Program Council



Kathie Brosemer

Sault Tribe of Chippewa Indians

National Tribal Water Council



Curtis Munoz

Kiowa Tribe Environmental Director

Tribal Science Council



Angie Reed

[bookmark: _GoBack]Penobscot Indian Nation

Exchange Network Tribal Governance Group



Bruce Jones

Northwest Indian Fisheries Commission

Exchange Network Tribal Governance Group



Bill Thompson

Penobscot Nation

National Tribal Air Association



Andy Bessler

Institute for Tribal Environmental Professionals

National Tribal Air Association



Julie Cahoon

Kauffman and Associates, Inc.
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NTC Discussion with Office of Air and Radiation 
Talking Points and Briefing Notes for June 7th, 2016 1:30p - 3:00p

Location: WJC South Room 6045



Greater funding opportunity for tribes to participate. Ozone impacts and effects in Indian Country

OAR recognizes the need for ongoing training and capacity building with our tribal partners. These opportunities are currently conveyed through our direct interactions with tribes and through the implementation of key grants, such as a cooperative agreement with Northern Arizona University’s Institute for Tribal Environmental Professionals (ITEP) and ongoing efforts with the National Tribal Air Association (NTAA). The following are OAR’s specific training and capacity building activities for 2016-2017: 

What has been proposed for FY16 related to Ambient Air Quality and Toxics: 

a. Provide informational webinars and conference calls on program and regulatory development and implementation to allow tribes the opportunity to participate in the rulemaking process.

b. Provide tribal designations support through training, technical tools and air quality analyses to allow tribes to participate in the designations process. [OAQPS]

c. Expand the areas of training and general permitting to assist tribes with implementation of the Tribal New Source Review (NSR) rule. [OAQPS]

d. Provide guidance and trainings for program development (i.e., Tribal Implementation Plan (TIP) Guidance and specific training on NSR). [OAQPS]

e. TAMS Center Trainings:  the TAMS Center will conduct 5-6 classroom courses annually including:

1) GIS application in Air Quality.

2) Air Pollution Technology. 

3) Management of Air Quality Grants. 

		[bookmark: _GoBack]
Update on NESHAPS Subpart W rulemaking process, 

a) Finalize Revision to National Emission Standard for Hazardous Air Pollutants (NESHAP) for radon emissions for operating mill tailings (40 CFR 61, subpart W). EPA consulted with the Ute Mountain Ute Tribe in FY 2014 and FY 2015. We held follow up meetings with Ute Mountain Ute and other interested tribes, as requested, following publication of the final rule in 2015. 




		For Revision to National Emission Stands for Hazardous Air Pollutants (NESHAP) for radon emissions for operating mill tailings (40 CFR 61, subpart W):

1) EPA sent letters to approximately 50 tribes, in uranium producing areas, announcing the proposed rule, and requested the tribes to seek consultations with EPA. EPA held a tribal consultation with the Ute Mountain Ute Tribe in July 2014. There was significant communication between EPA and the Tribe prior to the consultation itself, and the communication with the Tribe continued throughout the comment period for the proposed rule.

2) EPA staff held public meetings that included tribal members or representatives in White Mesa, Utah; Gallup, New Mexico; Tuba City, Arizona; and Rapid City, South Dakota.

3) EPA also presented a national webinar for interested parties.





		
b) “Health and Environmental Protection Standards for Uranium and Thorium Mill Tailings,” (40 Code of Federal Regulations Part 192 or 40 CFR 192). Informational webinars and presentations were made in 2015. A letter was sent to tribes in explaining the proposed rulemaking and inviting tribes to consult on the proposal. No requests to consult were received.


Staff presented on several National Tribal Air Association conference calls with numerous tribes in attendance. Presentations addressed 40 CFR 192, 40 CFR 61 subpart W, and 40 CFR 190.
For Health and Environmental Protection Standards for Uranium and Thorium Mill Tailings (40 Code of Federal Regulations Part 192 of 40 CFR 192):

1) Made informational webinars and presentations to explain the proposal.

2) Sent an invitation to tribes in January 2015 explaining the proposed rulemaking and inviting tribes to consult on the proposal. No requests to consult were received.

3) Held 4 public hearings. At the Chadron, NE hearing in May 2015, we had significant attendance by members of the Sioux Tribe.  Four members of the Sioux Tribe testified, including a representative from the Oglala Sioux Natural Resource Regulatory Agency.



		Invited federally recognized tribes to consult with the EPA on 40 CFR 192 and 40 CFR 61 Subpart W.







Response form EPA OAR to the NTAA's annual Status of Tribal Air Report:
Based on IED’s ORIA Tribal Strategy, TAMS IAQ Implementation plan and other feedback from more advocacy for more IAQ Tribal training (i.e. NTAA’s STAR report, etc.) EPA’s Indoor Environments Division (IED) looks forward to more extensive collaboration with the TAMS leadership, and the TAMS Steering Committee and its members about how to appropriately and effectively expand TAMS’ training audience, secure new markets and bolster more demand for IAQ training in FY15-16 and beyond. 

In 2016-17, IED is banking on the deliberate collaborative relationships with Tribal IAQ advocates and stakeholders like TAMS, NTAA’s-IAQ Workgroup, the Native American Indian Housing Council, and federal agencies like HUD’s -Office of Native American Programs, HHS, USDA and others. These relationships will results in significantly more tribes applying for grants and funding opportunities – with “good” IAQ applications. It is with these deliberate activities more IAQ interventions will be achieved within Tribal communities.

Funding: 
OAR administers over 12 million dollars in state and tribal assistance grants to provide for tribal governments and institutions to administer tribal air and related training programs. Tribes have continued to report out to OAR on the effect this lack of adequate funding has had on them. OAR was not immune to reductions either.  

NTAA Executive Committee, TAMS Steering Committee and NTF – OAR’s primary partners in implementing the tribal air program are the tribes themselves, the NTAA Executive Committee and TAMS Steering Committee. The NTAA and TAMS committees act as a conduit to the tribes and jointly sponsor the annual National Tribal Forum on Air Quality (NTF). OAR partnered with ITEP and the NTAA Executive Committee to support the NTF in 2015. In 2015-6, OAR continues to support development of tribal capacity to improve outdoor and indoor air quality and implement the Clean Air Act (CAA) in Indian country



Tribal Indoor Air Quality Programs - CAA 103/105 funding is inadequate; Tribes need a new, separate source of funding for IAQ work.

Briefly, there is significant competing interests related to the current suite of ambient air related program funding and how it’s administered does not allow IAQ to always flourish – as it should. What has been done in the past, at this juncture, does not necessarily allow IAQ work and significant efforts to thrive; be distinguishable and sincerely be as successful.  Thus, there is a growing philosophy that for IAQ risk reduction programmatic work and measurable efforts to be made…a separate source of funding would be best.





		





Training for permitting for approval by tribes on minor source rules. 

What has been identified forthcoming related to the Tribal Minor New Source Review Rule– Final. Bundle #1 and Bundle #2



		a) Implementation of Tribal New Source Review Rules, includes:

· Training, outreach, capacity building, planning and development for implementation by tribes and regional offices and meeting data and recordkeeping requirements,

· Develop general permits and/or permits by rule and other rules to streamline implementation for 11 source categories: gas dispensing facilities; auto body repair and miscellaneous surface coating operations; petroleum dry cleaners; stone quarrying, crushing and screening facilities; hot mix asphalt plants; boilers; spark-ignition engines; compression-ignition engines; graphic arts and printing operations; concrete batch plants; sawmills. 









Indoor air issues involving monitoring equipment.

IED is sincerely looking at design and adapt new courses with support from IED’s existing guidance documents slated to improve single family housing, multi-family dwellings, and schools through our energy savings plus health building performance measures; and to help identify and equip trainers nationwide to teach these courses. This could include an expansion of available IAQ monitoring equipment to support the demand for more IAQ trainings.
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1) EPA sent letters to approximately 50 tribes, in uranium producing areas, announcing the proposed rule,
and requested the tribes to seek consultations with EPA. EPA held a tribal consultation with the Ute
Mountain Ute Tribe in July 2014. There was significant communication between EPA and the Tribe prior to
the consultation itself, and the communication with the Tribe continued throughout the comment period
for the proposed rule.

2) EPA staff held public meetings that included tribal members or representatives in White Mesa, Utah;
Gallup, New Mexico; Tuba City, Arizona; and Rapid City, South Dakota.

3) EPAalso presented a national webinar for interested parties.

If you have any modification, additions or changes. Please add and send to Alisa and | by COB today.

Regards,

Chris Griffin

Federal Tribal IAQ Collaboration Workgroup - Lead
National Tribal IAQ Program Manager

US EPA - Indoor Environments Division

1301 Constitution Avenue, NW

Washington, DC 20004

202.343.9421%7 direct office

301.646.3152¢7 direct cell

240.266.1284% efax

griffin.chris@epa.gov
wWww.epa.gov/iagtribal

From: Jackson, Elizabeth

Sent: Thursday, June 2, 2016 12:03 PM

To: Smith, Alisa; Griffin, Chris

Cc: Shimek, Susie; Rowson, David

Subject: Beth's input: NTC prep material due COB 6/2

Hi everyone,

I ran into Alisa on my way out yesterday and she told me to send any information directly to this chain, so | will
fill in based on my knowledge and experience with the NTC. Please let me know if you have any questions on
any of the information | provided below.

Thanks,
Beth

Beth Jackson, Tribal Program Coordinator
US EPA, Office of Environmental Information
1200 Pennsylvania Avenue (Mail 2842T)
Washington, D.C. 20460

PHONE: (202) 566-0626%


mailto:griffin.chris@epa.gov
http://www.epa.gov/iaqtribal
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Attachment A: List of NTC attendees for the July meetings

Attachment B: Full schedule of meetings for June 7th (so you can see who will be meeting before and after
OAR)

Attachment C: Agenda for full National Tribal Operations Committee (NTOC) meeting on June gth (NTC, AAs,
RAs)

Attachment D: Additional Attendees (ECOS and tribal partnership groups). All should be at the full NTOC

meeting on June gth. Some may join the NPM — NTC meetings on June 7th & oth,

Schedule of Events:

e June 7™ OAR meeting with NTC & NTAA; other attendees likely

e June 7!"; Other NPM meetings with NTC and respective tribal partnership groups, by media

e Junes8h (morning): NPM meetings with NTC and tribal partnership groups, NTC meeting with tribal
partnership group co-chairs

e Junesth: 1-5 pm: Full National Tribal Operations Committee (NTOC) meeting (NTC, AAs, RAs)

e June 9™ Other NPM meetings with NTC and respective tribal partnership groups, by media

National Tribal Caucus. Full roster of NTC members (not all attending can be found at:
https://www.epa.gov/tribal/national-tribal-caucus )

The National Tribal Caucus (NTC) is a national body of high-level tribal advisors. Members are selected on a
regional basis by each Regional Tribal Operations Committee (RTOC) or its equivalent, and represent all tribes
within their regions. Their primary focus is to identify and address tribal environmental issues that are
national in scope, cross-agency or cross-media in nature, or that may be emerging or urgent.

The NTC is the body of tribal representatives, selected by their RTOCs, who meet monthly (via conference call)
with AIEO and EPA Regional & Headquarters Tribal Program Coordinators. The NTC meets at least annually
with the Administrator, AAs, and RAs to discuss policy environmental issues of importance to Indian country
and Alaska Native Villages, with the intent to influence budget or policy decisions. This convening of the NTC
and EPA senior political leadership is called the NTOC.

e Tribal partnership group representatives from the various media (air, water, waste, Exchange
Network, toxics, and pesticides) have also been invited to participate and in most cases, co-lead these


https://www.epa.gov/tribal/national-tribal-caucus

discussions with NPMs as subject matter experts on their specific media areas.

NTAA (Andy Bessler and Bill Thompson) will be participating in the discussion with OAR on June 7th,
Bill Thompson also plans to participate in the other NPM discussions as well

Other tribal partnership group representatives, aside from NTAA, are also welcome to join the OAR or
any other NPM discussion.

My understanding, from AIEQ, is that the NTC and the partnership group representatives will be
leading these discussions (see discussion questions) with EPA ready to provide updates and feedback.
Getting the NTC interested/engaged in IAQ would be a positive step forward as the NTC provides
input to senior EPA leadership (career & political) of environmental issues of importance to Indian
country and Alaska Native Villages and would provide an opportunity to increase awareness among
tribes, RTOCs, and also across the Agency at the senior level.

To my knowledge, IAQ has not been mentioned at past NTOC meetings, but Pat Childers could
confirm if it has been mentioned as an issues in the NPM — NTC specific discussions

Bill T may be key in relaying the importance of the IAQ Needs Assessment and encouraging the NTC to
spread the word when it reopens for input

It would be helpful to relay the spectrum of EPA’s IAQ efforts (radon, asthma, guidance,
training/webinars, other technical assistance) and also discuss the efforts to work more broadly
across the federal government and with tribal governments to increase awareness of the connection
between healthy homes in tribal communities and home construction, renovation, repair, and indoor
practices. Discussing efforts to get agreement among other federal agencies to permit use of those
specific funding sources to address or promote good IAQ practices.

AIEO has asked the NTC to hold on discussions related to budget this year, due to the coming
transition in Administrations; however there is always a possibility it may come up — particularly in the
area of resources available to address IAQ.

From: Smith, Alisa

Sent: W

ednesday, June 01, 2016 9:18 AM

To: Griffin, Chris <Griffin.Chris@epa.gov>

Cc: Shimek, Susie <Shimek.Susie@epa.gov>; Rowson, David <Rowson.David@epa.gov>; Jackson, Elizabeth

<Jackson.Elizabeth@epa.gov>
Subject: NTC prep material due COB 6/2

Hi Chris,

To equip me for the June

Thanks,
Alisa

7th meeting, please provide by COB tomorrow:

Backgrounder on NTC (who, why, implications)
IAQ centric answers to the questions below, that were on the meeting appointment
Qs/As for anything else you think may come up
What you’d like me to do/listen for, in particular; who you would like me to engage.


mailto:Griffin.Chris@epa.gov
mailto:Shimek.Susie@epa.gov
mailto:Rowson.David@epa.gov
mailto:Jackson.Elizabeth@epa.gov
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Greater funding opportunity for tribes to participate. Ozone impacts and effects in Indian Country
Update on NESHAPS Subpart W rulemaking process,
Response form EPA OAR to the NTAA's annual Status of Tribal Air Report
Funding
Tribal Indoor Air Quality Programs - CAA 103/105 funding is inadequate; Tribes need a new, separate
source of funding for IAQ work.
Training for permitting for approval by tribes on minor source rules.
Indoor air issues involving monitoring equipment.
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NTC Discussion with Office of Air and Radiation
Talking Points and Briefing Notes for June 7', 2016 1:30p - 3:00p
Location: WIC South Room 6045

Greater funding opportunity for tribes to participate. Ozone impacts and effects in Indian Country

OAR recognizes the need for ongoing training and capacity building with our tribal partners. These opportunities
are currently conveyed through our direct interactions with tribes and through the implementation of key grants,
such as a cooperative agreement with Northern Arizona University’s Institute for Tribal Environmental
Professionals (ITEP) and ongoing efforts with the National Tribal Air Association (NTAA). The following are OAR’s
specific training and capacity building activities for 2016-2017:

What has been proposed for FY16 related to Ambient Air Quality and Toxics:
a. Provide informational webinars and conference calls on program and regulatory development and
implementation to allow tribes the opportunity to participate in the rulemaking process.
b. Provide tribal designations support through training, technical tools and air quality analyses to allow
tribes to participate in the designations process. [OAQPS]
c. Expand the areas of training and general permitting to assist tribes with implementation of the Tribal
New Source Review (NSR) rule. [DAQPS]
d. Provide guidance and trainings for program development (i.e., Tribal Implementation Plan (TIP)
Guidance and specific training on NSR). [OAQPS]
e. TAMS Center Trainings: the TAMS Center will conduct 5-6 classroom courses annually including:
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

For Revision to National Emission Stands for Hazardous Air Pollutants (NESHAP) for radon emissions for operating mill tailings (40 CFR
61, subpart W):
1) EPA sent letters to approximately 50 tribes, in uranium producing areas, announcing the proposed rule,
and requested the tribes to seek consultations with EPA. EPA held a tribal consultation with the Ute
Mountain Ute Tribe in July 2014. There was significant communication between EPA and the Tribe prior
to the consultation itself, and the communication with the Tribe continued throughout the comment
period for the proposed rule.
2) EPA staff held public meetings that included tribal members or representatives in White Mesa, Utah;
Gallup, New Mexico; Tuba City, Arizona; and Rapid City, South Dakota.
3) EPAalso presented a national webinar for interested parties.

b) “Health and Environmental Protection Standards for Uranium and Thorium Mill Tailings,” (40 Code of Federal Regulations Part 192
or 40 CFR 192). Informational webinars and presentations were made in 2015. A letter was sent to tribes in explaining the proposed
rulemaking and inviting tribes to consult on the proposal. No requests to consult were received.

Staff presented on several National Tribal Air Association conference calls with numerous tribes in attendance. Presentations

addressed 40 CFR 192, 40 CFR 61 subpart W, and 40 CFR 190.
For Health and Environmental Protection Standards for Uranium and Thorium Mill Tailings (40 Code of Federal Regulations Part 192 of

40 CFR 192):
1) Made informational webinars and presentations to explain the proposal.

2) Sent an invitation to tribes in January 2015 explaining the proposed rulemaking and inviting tribes to
consult on the proposal. No requests to consult were received.



NTC Discussion with Office of Air and Radiation
Talking Points and Briefing Notes for June 7', 2016 1:30p - 3:00p

Location: WIC South Room 6045
3) Held 4 public hearings. At the Chadron, NE hearing in May 2015, we had significant attendance by
members of the Sioux Tribe. Four members of the Sioux Tribe testified, including a representative from
the Oglala Sioux Natural Resource Regulatory Agency.

Invited federally recognized tribes to consult with the EPA on 40 CFR 192 and 40 CFR 61 Subpart W.

Response form EPA OAR to the NTAA's annual Status of Tribal Air Report:

Based on IED’s ORIA Tribal Strategy, TAMS IAQ Implementation plan and other feedback from more advocacy for
more |AQ Tribal training (i.e. NTAA’s STAR report, etc.) EPA’s Indoor Environments Division (IED) looks forward to
more extensive collaboration with the TAMS leadership, and the TAMS Steering Committee and its members about
how to appropriately and effectively expand TAMS' training audience, secure new markets and bolster more
demand for IAQ training in FY15-16 and beyond.

In 2016-17, IED is banking on the deliberate collaborative relationships with Tribal IAQ advocates and stakeholders
like TAMS, NTAA’s-IAQ Workgroup, the Native American Indian Housing Council, and federal agencies like HUD’s -
Office of Native American Programs, HHS, USDA and others. These relationships will results in significantly more
tribes applying for grants and funding opportunities — with “good” IAQ applications. It is with these deliberate
activities more IAQ interventions will be achieved within Tribal communities.

Funding:

OAR administers over 12 million dollars in state and tribal assistance grants to provide for tribal governments and
institutions to administer tribal air and related training programs. Tribes have continued to report out to OAR on
the effect this lack of adequate funding has had on them. OAR was not immune to reductions either.

NTAA Executive Committee, TAMS Steering Committee and NTF — OAR’s primary partners in implementing the
tribal air program are the tribes themselves, the NTAA Executive Committee and TAMS Steering Committee. The
NTAA and TAMS committees act as a conduit to the tribes and jointly sponsor the annual National Tribal Forum on
Air Quality (NTF). OAR partnered with ITEP and the NTAA Executive Committee to support the NTF in 2015. In
2015-6, OAR continues to support development of tribal capacity to improve outdoor and indoor air quality and
implement the Clean Air Act (CAA) in Indian country

Tribal Indoor Air Quality Programs - CAA 103/105 funding is inadequate; Tribes need a new, separate
source of funding for IAQ work.

Briefly, there is significant competing interests related to the current suite of ambient air related program funding
and how it’s administered does not allow IAQ to always flourish — as it should. What has been done in the past, at
this juncture, does not necessarily allow IAQ work and significant efforts to thrive; be distinguishable and sincerely
be as successful. Thus, there is a growing philosophy that for IAQ risk reduction programmatic work and
measurable efforts to be made...a separate source of funding would be best.



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
What has been identified forthcoming related to the Tribal Minor New Source Review Rule— Final. Bundle #1 and Bundle #2
a) Implementation of Tribal New Source Review Rules, includes:
=  Training, outreach, capacity building, planning and development for implementation by tribes and regional
offices and meeting data and recordkeeping requirements,
=  Develop general permits and/or permits by rule and other rules to streamline implementation for 11 source
categories: gas dispensing facilities; auto body repair and miscellaneous surface coating operations; petroleum
dry cleaners; stone quarrying, crushing and screening facilities; hot mix asphalt plants; boilers; spark-ignition
engines; compression-ignition engines; graphic arts and printing operations; concrete batch plants; sawmills.

Indoor air issues involving monitoring equipment.

IED is sincerely looking at design and adapt new courses with support from IED’s existing guidance documents
slated to improve single family housing, multi-family dwellings, and schools through our energy savings plus health
building performance measures; and to help identify and equip trainers nationwide to teach these courses. This
could include an expansion of available IAQ monitoring equipment to support the demand for more IAQ trainings.



NTC Discussion with Office of Air and Radiation
Talking Points and Briefing Notes for June 7', 2016 1:30p - 3:00p
Location: WIC South Room 6045
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NTC and EPA Program Leadership Meetings

AGENDA e Tuesday, June 7, 2016

William Jefferson Clinton — South, Room 6045
1200 Constitution Ave. Washington, D.C.
Conference Call: 1-866-299-3188; code 2025649957#

Time

Discussion Topic Fa

8:00 am - 8:15 am

8:15am —-9:45 am

9:45 am - 10:00 am

10:00 am —12:00 pm

12:00 pm —1:30 pm

1:30 pm —3:00 pm

3:00 pm - 3:15 pm

3:15 pm - 4:45 pm

4:45 pm - 5:00 pm

Opening Remarks and Invocation Co

Discussion with Office of Enforcement and Compliance Assurance

Break

Discussion with Office of International and Tribal Affairs

Lunch

Discussion with Office of Air and Radiation

Break

Discussion with the Office of Research and Development’s Tribal Science Council

Wrap-up




From: Thornton. Marisa on behalf of Collections.SubW

To: Thornton, Marisa
Subject: Fw: Can you send me the Table 23 figures?
Date: Thursday, September 01, 2016 10:18:22 AM

From: Schultheisz, Daniel

Sent: Monday, July 25, 2016 1:41 PM

To: Collections.SubW

Subject: FW: Can you send me the Table 23 figures?

From: Steve Marschke [mailto:smarschke@scainc.com]
Sent: Monday, June 06, 2016 1:53 PM

To: Schultheisz, Daniel <Schultheisz.Daniel@epa.gov>
Subject: Re: Can you send me the Table 23 figures?

I’'m in the process of checking the numbers.

From: Schultheisz, Daniel

Sent: Monday, June 06, 2016 1:42 PM

To: Steve Marschke

Subject: Can you send me the Table 23 figures?

We’'ll worry about the others after. Thanks.
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From: Thornton. Marisa on behalf of Collections.SubW

To: Thornton, Marisa
Subject: Fw: Draft Qs and As and Fact Sheet
Date: Thursday, September 01, 2016 10:18:34 AM

From: Schultheisz, Daniel

Sent: Monday, July 25, 2016 1:42 PM

To: Collections.SubW

Subject: FW: Draft Qs and As and Fact Sheet

From: Lee, Raymond

Sent: Monday, June 06, 2016 4:27 PM

To: Schultheisz, Daniel <Schultheisz.Daniel@epa.gov>; Perrin, Alan <Perrin.Alan@epa.gov>; Veal,
Lee <Veal.Lee@epa.gov>; Peake, Tom <Peake.Tom@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: Draft Qs and As and Fact Sheet

Hi all,

Just a side note — this is only the OMB package so the fact sheet will definitely be marked as a draft
so folks know it is not a final document. Formatting issues and document numbers can/will be
corrected and filled in once we get the green light from OMB and we’re ready to publish.

Thanks (and great work Dan)!

Ray

From: Schultheisz, Daniel

Sent: Monday, June 06, 2016 3:54 PM

To: Perrin, Alan <Perrin.Alan@epa.gov>; Veal, Lee <Veal.Lee@epa.gov>; Peake, Tom
<Peake.Tom@epa.gov>

Cc: Lee, Raymond <Lee.Raymond@epa.gov>

Subject: Draft Qs and As and Fact Sheet

| used versions that were prepared for the proposal and modified them. Take a look and see what
you think. The fact sheet formatting is off a bit.


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
Subject: Fw: Rulemaking Package - NESHAP Subpart W
Date: Thursday, September 01, 2016 10:19:27 AM

From: Schultheisz, Daniel

Sent: Monday, July 25, 2016 1:44 PM

To: Collections.SubW

Subject: FW: Rulemaking Package - NESHAP Subpart W

From: Schultheisz, Daniel

Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2016 1:53 PM

To: Morgan, Ruthw <morgan.ruthw@epa.gov>; Mcquilkin, Wendy <Mcquilkin. Wendy @epa.gov>
Subject: Rulemaking Package - NESHAP Subpart W

Ladies:

| have a rulemaking package for a final rule that is being submitted for OMB review. Ray Lee is out
today, so | plan to bring it over as soon as | have a CD with all the documents. Will one or both of
you be in this afternoon? Thanks.

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
Date: Thursday, September 01, 2016 10:19:40 AM

From: Schultheisz, Daniel

Sent: Monday, July 25, 2016 1:44 PM

To: Collections.SubW

Subject: FW: Rulemaking Package - NESHAP Subpart W

From: Schultheisz, Daniel

Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2016 2:03 PM

To: Morgan, Ruthw <morgan.ruthw@epa.gov>; Mcquilkin, Wendy <Mcquilkin. Wendy @epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Rulemaking Package - NESHAP Subpart W

Thank you. We have a meeting with Janet at 3, so | will try to bring it over around then.

From: Morgan, Ruthw
Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2016 2:01 PM
To: Mcquilkin, Wendy <Mcquilkin.Wendy@epa.gov>; Schultheisz, Daniel

<Schultheisz.Daniel@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Rulemaking Package - NESHAP Subpart W

We’'re here. Take your time..

From: Mcquilkin, Wendy

Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2016 1:55 PM

To: Schultheisz, Daniel <Schultheisz.Daniel@epa.gov>; Morgan, Ruthw <morgan.ruthw@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Rulemaking Package - NESHAP Subpart W

Hello Dan,
I’'m here until 3:30pm

Wendy

From: Schultheisz, Daniel
Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2016 1:53 PM
To: Morgan, Ruthw <morgan.ruthw@epa.gov>; Mcquilkin, Wendy <Mcquilkin.Wendy@epa.gov>



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=281E50146D324FCD9F80728E0CDEC4FE-SAVOY, MARISA
mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=13F0F72CC6E4459A99BDE41F2764FB0A-COLLECTIONS
mailto:Thornton.Marisa@epa.gov
mailto:Mcquilkin.Wendy@epa.gov
mailto:Schultheisz.Daniel@epa.gov
mailto:Schultheisz.Daniel@epa.gov
mailto:morgan.ruthw@epa.gov
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
Subject: Fw: New Guidance on OMB Submittal Packages
Date: Thursday, September 01, 2016 10:19:53 AM

From: Schultheisz, Daniel

Sent: Monday, July 25, 2016 1:45 PM

To: Collections.SubW

Subject: FW: New Guidance on OMB Submittal Packages

From: Schultheisz, Daniel

Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2016 4:19 PM

To: Lee, Raymond <Lee.Raymond@epa.gov>

Cc: Perrin, Alan <Perrin.Alan@epa.gov>; Veal, Lee <Veal.Lee@epa.gov>; Peake, Tom
<Peake.Tom@epa.gov>; Rosencrantz, Ingrid <Rosencrantz.Ingrid@epa.gov>
Subject: New Guidance on OMB Submittal Packages

Ray:

| took the Subpart W package over to Ruth and Wendy. They told me that if the package is going for
OMB review, they want only the original. No copies. No CD, but we send them the files by email.
Nothing needs to go into CMS until after OMB clears it. You may want to check with them on

signature packages.

Dan
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From: Thornton. Marisa on behalf of Collections.SubW

To: Thornton, Marisa
Subject: Fw: New Guidance on OMB Submittal Packages
Date: Thursday, September 01, 2016 10:20:13 AM

From: Schultheisz, Daniel

Sent: Monday, July 25, 2016 1:45 PM

To: Collections.SubW

Subject: FW: New Guidance on OMB Submittal Packages

From: Lee, Raymond

Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2016 4:22 PM

To: Schultheisz, Daniel <Schultheisz.Daniel@epa.gov>

Cc: Perrin, Alan <Perrin.Alan@epa.gov>; Veal, Lee <Veal.Lee@epa.gov>; Peake, Tom
<Peake.Tom@epa.gov>; Rosencrantz, Ingrid <Rosencrantz.Ingrid@epa.gov>
Subject: Re: New Guidance on OMB Submittal Packages

This is all news to me, but thanks for clearing it up! I'll get the scoop with them on final
signature packages, for at least FR notices | know they still require the original +3 copies + the
disk.

| will let the special assistants know that the package went over now, | told them this morning
on the ADP call that there was a chance it could go over today.

And congrats on getting the OMB package out!
Thanks,

Ray

From: Schultheisz, Daniel

Sent: Thursday, June 9, 2016 4:19:04 PM

To: Lee, Raymond

Cc: Perrin, Alan; Veal, Lee; Peake, Tom; Rosencrantz, Ingrid
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
Date: Thursday, September 01, 2016 10:20:25 AM

From: Schultheisz, Daniel

Sent: Monday, July 25, 2016 1:46 PM
To: Collections.SubW

Subject: FW: Subpart W

From: Schultheisz, Daniel

Sent: Friday, June 10, 2016 1:57 PM

To: Johnson, Ann <Johnson.Ann@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Subpart W

Going to OMB.

From: Johnson, Ann

Sent: Friday, June 10, 2016 1:56 PM

To: Schultheisz, Daniel <Schultheisz.Daniel@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Subpart W

Is this the one going up for signature?

From: Schultheisz, Daniel

Sent: Friday, June 10, 2016 1:09 PM

To: Johnson, Ann <Johnson.Ann@epa.gov>
Subject: Subpart W

Ann:

We got the package to OAR yesterday. The FR document is attached. Thanks.

Dan
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From: Thornton. Marisa on behalf of Collections.SubW

To: Thornton, Marisa
Subject: Fw: Subpart W
Date: Thursday, September 01, 2016 10:20:39 AM

From: Schultheisz, Daniel

Sent: Monday, July 25, 2016 1:46 PM
To: Collections.SubW

Subject: FW: Subpart W

From: Johnson, Ann

Sent: Friday, June 10, 2016 1:58 PM

To: Schultheisz, Daniel <Schultheisz.Daniel@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Subpart W

Sorry — That’s what | meant. Thanks.

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
Subject: Fw: Call to discuss NESHAPS Subpart w
Date: Thursday, September 01, 2016 10:20:56 AM

From: Schultheisz, Daniel

Sent: Monday, July 25, 2016 1:48 PM

To: Collections.SubW

Subject: FW: Call to discuss NESHAPS Subpart w

From: Mandeville, Douglas [mailto:Douglas.Mandeville@nrc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2016 1:43 PM

To: Schultheisz, Daniel <Schultheisz.Daniel@epa.gov>

Cc: VonTill, Bill <Bill.VonTill@nrc.gov>

Subject: Call to discuss NESHAPS Subpart w

Hi Dan —

Following up on our phone discussion yesterday to see if there is a good time for a brief
phone discussion on the status of the NESHAPS subpart w rulemaking. After talking with
Bill, it would be probably be best if the two of you can talk later this week or early next
week. Is there a good time for you tomorrow (6/16), Monday (6/20), or Tuesday (6/21)? It
doesn’t need to be a lengthy discussion — | don’t see needing more than 15-20 minutes.
Andrea Koch will be away on travel next week, so only Bill VonTill would be participating
on NRC'’s end.

Thanks.

Doug

Douglas T. Mandeville

U.S. NRC

Uranium Recovery Licensing Branch
301-415-0724
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From: Thornton. Marisa on behalf of Collections.SubW

To: Thornton, Marisa
Subject: Fw: Call to discuss NESHAPS Subpart w
Date: Thursday, September 01, 2016 10:21:08 AM

From: Schultheisz, Daniel

Sent: Monday, July 25, 2016 1:48 PM

To: Collections.SubW

Subject: FW: Call to discuss NESHAPS Subpart w

From: Schultheisz, Daniel

Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2016 2:52 PM

To: 'Mandeville, Douglas' <Douglas.Mandeville@nrc.gov>
Cc: VonTill, Bill <Bill.VonTill@nrc.gov>

Subject: RE: Call to discuss NESHAPS Subpart w

Doug:

Tomorrow before 11 or after about 1:30 look best. Monday after about 2 pm or pretty much
anytime Tuesday morning also look good. Thanks.

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
on NRC’s end.

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
Subject: Fw: Subpart W Draft Preamble/Rule and Draft BID/EIA for Review (Message 1 of 2)
Date: Thursday, September 01, 2016 10:21:21 AM

From: Schultheisz, Daniel

Sent: Monday, July 25, 2016 1:48 PM

To: Collections.SubW

Subject: FW: Subpart W Draft Preamble/Rule and Draft BID/EIA for Review (Message 1 of 2)

From: Johnson, Ann

Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2016 3:09 PM

To: Schultheisz, Daniel <Schultheisz.Daniel@epa.gov>

Cc: Collections.SubW <Collections.SubW@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: Subpart W Draft Preamble/Rule and Draft BID/EIA for Review (Message 1 of 2)

Hi Dan,
Is the BID/EIA from February still the most recent? Have you heard anything from your front office?

Thanks.
Ann
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From: Thornton. Marisa on behalf of Collections.SubW

To: Thornton, Marisa
Subject: Fw: RE: Call to discuss NESHAPS Subpart w
Date: Thursday, September 01, 2016 10:21:35 AM

From: Schultheisz, Daniel

Sent: Monday, July 25, 2016 1:48 PM

To: Collections.SubW

Subject: FW: RE: Call to discuss NESHAPS Subpart w

From: Schultheisz, Daniel

Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2016 4:09 PM

To: 'Mandeville, Douglas' <Douglas.Mandeville@nrc.gov>
Cc: VonTill, Bill <Bill.VonTill@nrc.gov>

Subject: RE: RE: Call to discuss NESHAPS Subpart w

That’s fine.

From: Mandeville, Douglas [mailto:Douglas.Mandeville@nrc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2016 4:08 PM

To: Schultheisz, Daniel <Schultheisz.Daniel@epa.gov>

Cc: VonTill, Bill <Bill.VonTill@nrc.gov>

Subject: RE: RE: Call to discuss NESHAPS Subpart w

How about we aim for 10:00 am tomorrow. Can call your office directly if that works for
you.

Doug

From: Schultheisz, Daniel [mailto:Schultheisz.Daniel@epa.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2016 2:52 PM

To: Mandeville, Douglas <Douglas.Mandeville@nrc.gov>
Cc: VonTill, Bill <Bill.VonTill@nrc.gov>
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: Call to discuss NESHAPS Subpart w

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
Date: Thursday, September 01, 2016 10:21:49 AM

From: Schultheisz, Daniel

Sent: Monday, July 25, 2016 1:49 PM

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


mailto:Bill.VonTill@nrc.gov

From: Thornton. Marisa on behalf of Collections.SubW

To: Thornton, Marisa
Subject: Fw: RE: RE: Call to discuss NESHAPS Subpart w
Date: Thursday, September 01, 2016 10:22:06 AM

From: Schultheisz, Daniel

Sent: Monday, July 25, 2016 1:49 PM

To: Collections.SubW

Subject: FW: RE: RE: Call to discuss NESHAPS Subpart w

From: Mandeville, Douglas [mailto:Douglas.Mandeville@nrc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2016 4:40 PM

To: Schultheisz, Daniel <Schultheisz.Daniel@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: RE: RE: Call to discuss NESHAPS Subpart w

Great. Talk to you tomorrow.

From: Schultheisz, Daniel [mailto:Schultheisz.Daniel@epa.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2016 4:09 PM

To: Mandeville, Douglas <Douglas.Mandeville@nrc.gov>
Cc: VonTill, Bill <Bill.VonTill@nrc.gov>
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: RE: Call to discuss NESHAPS Subpart w

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
Date: Thursday, September 01, 2016 10:22:18 AM

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
Date: Thursday, September 01, 2016 10:22:34 AM

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
Subject: Fw: Draft BID/EIA for Subpart W
Date: Thursday, September 01, 2016 10:22:45 AM

From: Schultheisz, Daniel

Sent: Monday, July 25, 2016 1:52 PM

To: Collections.SubW

Subject: FW: Draft BID/EIA for Subpart W

From: Johnson, Ann

Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2016 10:04 AM

To: Schultheisz, Daniel <Schultheisz.Daniel@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Draft BID/EIA for Subpart W

Thanks. Let’s go ahead and check in.

From: Schultheisz, Daniel

Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2016 10:00 AM
To: Johnson, Ann <Johnson.Ann@epa.gov>
Subject: Draft BID/EIA for Subpart W

Also left you a voice mail.
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From: Thornton. Marisa on behalf of Collections.SubW

To: Thornton, Marisa

Subject: Fw: Update

Date: Thursday, September 01, 2016 10:22:59 AM
Attachments: Update.msq

From: Schultheisz, Daniel

Sent: Monday, July 25, 2016 1:53 PM
To: Collections.SubW

Subject: FW: Update
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Update

		From

		Johnson, Ann

		To

		Schultheisz, Daniel

		Recipients

		Schultheisz.Daniel@epa.gov








From: Johnson. Ann
To: Schultheisz, Daniel
Subject: Update
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From: Thornton. Marisa on behalf of Collections.SubW

To: Thornton, Marisa
Subject: Fw: | can do 11:00 or 11:30 or anytime in between. Whatever works for you.
Date: Thursday, September 01, 2016 10:23:11 AM

From: Schultheisz, Daniel

Sent: Monday, July 25, 2016 1:53 PM

To: Collections.SubW

Subject: FW: | can do 11:00 or 11:30 or anytime in between. Whatever works for you.

From: Schultheisz, Daniel

Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2016 11:00 AM

To: Johnson, Ann <Johnson.Ann@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: | can do 11:00 or 11:30 or anytime in between. Whatever works for you.

I’'m here now.

From: Johnson, Ann

Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2016 10:46 AM

To: Schultheisz, Daniel <Schultheisz.Daniel@epa.gov>

Subject: | can do 11:00 or 11:30 or anytime in between. Whatever works for you.
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From: Thornton. Marisa on behalf of Collections.SubW

To: Thornton, Marisa
Subject: Fw: Meeting with Energy Fuels
Date: Thursday, September 01, 2016 10:23:23 AM

From: Schultheisz, Daniel

Sent: Monday, July 25, 2016 1:54 PM
To: Collections.SubW

Subject: FW: Meeting with Energy Fuels

From: Chris Pugsley [mailto:cpugsley@athompsonlaw.com]
Sent: Monday, June 27, 2016 10:35 AM

To: Schultheisz, Daniel <Schultheisz.Daniel@epa.gov>
Subject: Meeting with Energy Fuels

Hello Dan:

| was following up on my phone call to you last week regarding a meeting with Energy Fuels

Resources and EPA on Subpart W. | had spoken to Doug Mandeville and Bill von Till at NRC

and they indicated they were willing to meet the week of the 25th of July. They offered the
25th or 27th as dates. Any chance we could schedule something with you sometime on the
25th-27th? Any time you could give us would be greatly appreciated. Thank you!

Sincerely,

Christopher S. Pugsley, Esq.
Partner

Thompson & Pugsley, PLLC
1225 19th Street, NW
Suite 300

Washington, DC 20036
0:(202) 496-0780

f: (202) 496-0783

m: (202) 870-3387

cpugsley@athompsonlaw.com

This message may contain information and/or attachments that are subject to attorney-client privilege or other protection. If
you receive this message in error, please destroy all copies of this message and its attachments and contact Chris Pugsley at
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(202) 496-0780.



From: Thornton. Marisa on behalf of Collections.SubW

To: Thornton, Marisa
Subject: Fw: Meeting with Energy Fuels
Date: Thursday, September 01, 2016 10:23:34 AM

From: Schultheisz, Daniel

Sent: Monday, July 25, 2016 1:55 PM
To: Collections.SubW

Subject: FW: Meeting with Energy Fuels

From: Schultheisz, Daniel

Sent: Monday, June 27, 2016 10:55 AM

To: 'Chris Pugsley' <cpugsley@athompsonlaw.com>
Subject: RE: Meeting with Energy Fuels

Chris:

Sorry | did not get back to you last week. It looks like we will have some availability on those dates,
particularly in the afternoon. What times would work best for you? If you would like a specific level
of management participation, let me know and | will try to line it up. Thanks.

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


http://cpugsley@athompsonlaw.com/

From: Thornton. Marisa on behalf of Collections.SubW

To: Thornton, Marisa
Subject: Fw: Meeting with Energy Fuels
Date: Thursday, September 01, 2016 10:23:48 AM

From: Schultheisz, Daniel

Sent: Monday, July 25, 2016 1:55 PM
To: Collections.SubW

Subject: FW: Meeting with Energy Fuels

From: Chris Pugsley [mailto:cpugsley@athompsonlaw.com]
Sent: Monday, June 27, 2016 11:00 AM

To: Schultheisz, Daniel <Schultheisz.Daniel@epa.gov>
Subject: Re: Meeting with Energy Fuels

No problem. I've been swamped since the NMA conference 3 weeks ago.

Currently NRC proposed 25th at 1pm or 27th at 9am. | am trying to schedule additional
meetings as well. It always seems easier for a client to travel during the week so perhaps
Wednesday afternoon? We'd like to have as many senior people in the room on the rule or
those who participated in its drafting if possible. | know we would be bringing myself, Tony,
Katie Sweeney, and two EFR people. Let me make sure that the 27th time is still open with
NRC.

Christopher S. Pugsley, Esq.
Partner

Thompson & Pugsley, PLLC
1225 19th Street, NW
Suite 300

Washington, DC 20036

0: (202) 496-0780

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
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From: Schultheisz, Daniel <Schultheisz.Daniel@epa.gov>
Sent: Monday, June 27, 2016 10:55 AM

To: Chris Pugsley

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
Date: Thursday, September 01, 2016 10:24:16 AM

From: Schultheisz, Daniel

Sent: Monday, July 25, 2016 1:56 PM
To: Collections.SubW

Subject: FW: Meeting with Energy Fuels

From: Chris Pugsley [mailto:cpugsley@athompsonlaw.com]
Sent: Monday, June 27, 2016 12:03 PM

To: Schultheisz, Daniel <Schultheisz.Daniel@epa.gov>
Subject: Re: Meeting with Energy Fuels

NRC confirmed for the 27th at 9 am.

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE DROID

"Schultheisz, Daniel" <Schultheisz.Daniel @epa.gov> wrote:

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
mailto:cpugsley@athompsonlaw.com
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
Date: Thursday, September 01, 2016 10:24:38 AM

From: Schultheisz, Daniel

Sent: Monday, July 25, 2016 1:56 PM
To: Collections.SubW

Subject: FW: Meeting with Energy Fuels

From: Schultheisz, Daniel

Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2016 8:13 AM

To: 'Chris Pugsley' <cpugsley@athompsonlaw.com>
Subject: RE: Meeting with Energy Fuels

How is 2 pm on the 27th?

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

f:(202) 496-0783

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
Date: Thursday, September 01, 2016 10:25:00 AM

From: Schultheisz, Daniel

Sent: Monday, July 25, 2016 1:56 PM
To: Collections.SubW

Subject: FW: Meeting with Energy Fuels

From: Chris Pugsley [mailto:cpugsley@athompsonlaw.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2016 8:18 AM

To: Schultheisz, Daniel <Schultheisz.Daniel@epa.gov>
Subject: Re: Meeting with Energy Fuels

Perfect

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
Date: Thursday, September 01, 2016 10:25:18 AM

From: Schultheisz, Daniel

Sent: Monday, July 25, 2016 1:56 PM
To: Collections.SubW

Subject: FW: Meeting with Energy Fuels

From: Schultheisz, Daniel

Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2016 8:21 AM

To: 'Chris Pugsley' <cpugsley@athompsonlaw.com>
Subject: RE: Meeting with Energy Fuels

Good. Details to follow.

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

How is 2 pm on the 27t?

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

"Schultheisz, Danidl" <Schultheisz.Daniel @epa.gov> wrote:
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

Date: Thursday, September 01, 2016 10:25:38 AM
Attachments: Subpart W.msqg

From: Schultheisz, Daniel

Sent: Monday, July 25, 2016 1:57 PM
To: Collections.SubW

Subject: FW: Subpart W
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Subpart W

		From

		Holden, Patricia

		To

		Schultheisz, Daniel; Werner, Jacqueline; Perrin, Alan; Peake, Tom; Seidman, Emily; Cherepy, Andrea; Stahle, Susan; Rodman, Sonja

		Recipients

		Schultheisz.Daniel@epa.gov; Werner.Jacqueline@epa.gov; Perrin.Alan@epa.gov; Peake.Tom@epa.gov; seidman.emily@epa.gov; Cherepy.Andrea@epa.gov; Stahle.Susan@epa.gov; Rodman.Sonja@epa.gov



Purpose:  Meeting with National Mining Association/Energy Fuels.



Technical POC: Dan Schultheisz



Scheduler:

Patricia Holden

202-343-9458




From: Holden, Patricia on behalf of Edwards, Jonathan

To: Schultheisz, Daniel; Werner, Jacqueline; Perrin, Alan; Peake, Tom; Seidman. Emily; Cherepy, Andrea; Stahle,
Susan; Rodman. Sonja
Subject: Subpart W

Purpose: Meeting with National Mining Association/Energy Fuels.
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
Date: Thursday, September 01, 2016 10:25:53 AM

From: Schultheisz, Daniel

Sent: Monday, July 25, 2016 1:57 PM
To: Collections.SubW

Subject: FW: Meeting with Energy Fuels

From: Chris Pugsley [mailto:cpugsley@athompsonlaw.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2016 8:29 AM

To: Schultheisz, Daniel <Schultheisz.Daniel@epa.gov>
Subject: Re: Meeting with Energy Fuels

Thank you.

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
Date: Thursday, September 01, 2016 10:26:06 AM

From: Rodman, Sonja

Sent: Tuesday, August 23, 2016 1:32 PM
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

Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2016 10:47 AM

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
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